
                      
 Document Symbol:  
    
 TAB/SR.28/Rev.1 
 

 
 

Best copy available 
 



~ TECHNICAL ASSI,STANCE BOARD
~. UNITED NATIONS • NEW YORK

28th Session ¥ New York City
21 - 31 March j 1954

Tf.~.ble of Contents
--..._,...... ".-----~"'--

:..

A. AGENDA lU~D .JUi-iLJulY HECOIm CJ1!' jl}{, ..VIOUS 3I.33IOH

- Adoption of the Agenda

- Agenda, Date and Place of 29th SGssion of TAB

~ S~heduIG of meetings of TAB for ba,lance of 1954

Approval of the 3tmnnary Record of the 27th Session

B. PROGRAl'JlvIE AND FINANCIAL NANI-\.G;:;hl~N'l' J:!lA.TTffiS

_ Re-examination of the 1954 financial situation
and consideration of additional earn~rkings

... Additional earrnarki..ngs to meet emergency situation" .'

Approval ofc:ddi,tional 1954 projects

... 'Approval of. projects between lvIeetings

_ Arrangemonts fo1" 1955 Programme: Planning Procedure

Paragraph ]'JQ.

1

2

:3

4.

5 ... 16

1!1"'" 20

21 - 32

33

34 ... 37

48 - 49

_ Utilisatiol of the Russi.an Coritribution 44 - 47

.... Re'port of 1':'1'. !larttnoz C<J,bafias on Colombia and Vonezuela 3$ ... 43

_ Financial Procedures of the Fro2;ramme ~ I~eport of
the TAC \ior1<:ing Darty

,
... Report of the Intcr-Agel1cy IV1eeting of .Administrative .

arid Finance Gffiders held in Geneva in January 1954

- Financial Reports

_ Future Meetines of the Arulunistrative, and Fin~nce Officers

_ utilisation of Tu.rkish Lil-e

50

51

52

53 - 56

.../



I. Report of the Worlcing Party on Pl.annin[; Procedures for
the 1955 Programme

11. Draft Communication to Resident l1epresentati ves

Ill. Attendance on Schedule ot' Sittings

'I'AB/SR. 28/Rev.1
Page 2

- Utilisation of the Danish Contribution

- Utilisation of Braz,ilian Servioes

- Savings on Liquidation

- Accounting System for I~cal Costs Contributions

C. AmlIiHSTRATIVE film FL~LD ~,'.rA~t'r'JlS

Local Costs

Developments arising from im.plementat.ion of the l,o'cal
Costs Plan

- Consideration of the FAO proposal on Local Costs

- Requests for extens:ion of G-eneral vJaivers of Local
Costs: Laos, Vietnam, Jorda.n, Paragua.y and Iran

Project lpTaivers

Fe110wships

- Stipend Hates

Technical Working Group on Fell.,wships

Tax Rxemption for Experts

Charges for Currency Exchange Losses and Currency
Devaluation

Final Approval of 1954 Budf:;et for Headquarters
Secretariat and Field Offices

- Revision of Progress Reports from Resident Representa
tives and other Field O.r1'icers

- Sixth Report of TAB to TAC

D. OTHER ~--OLICY [l'IAT'fIRS

- Techniques of Evaluation of Technical Assistance
Programme Activities

- Measures for Increasing Governments I Contributions

Proposal by the JlJot;lOrlands Bureau for Interna:tiollal
Technical Assistance on 'Training of Junior E.xperts

- Revision of General Technical Assistance Agreements

ANNEXES

paragraphY~

57 - 71
72

73

74

76 - 80

75
76

77
78 'I"i) 80

81 - 84

81 - 83

84

85 - 86

87 - 88

89 - 93

. 9L1- - 95

96 - 98

99 - 106

107 - 108

109 - 110

111



TAB/SR~2B/Rev.l
Page .3

fie AGENDA - APIROYAL OF .~UMN!;RY RECORD, Of THE FR3VIOUS. S)~)SION

Ado.rt1.;lrJ_o! th/), ~~~dc:

lit 'The provisional agendA, document'rAB/Vlorking Paper 1 (28) Rev,2, was '
adopted. The items discussed are' listed in the table of contents of this
report.

A.esnda,: D9:t.e and Place of 29th Session of TAB
mac .... _..... "~"~ho."__ IlL ..

2. It was agreed. sUbject to con!irmation, that the Board would meet from
21 to 30 May 1954 in Paris at UNE3CO House. ' The following items w~ll be
discus sed: '

(a) Approval of the SUJIlroa,Y'y Record of the 28th Session.

(b) System of allocation of funds Ul'lder tho Expanded Programme
of Technical Assis't,9,nce I consideration of the questions
:put to the Board by,' the Technical Assistance Committee
(document E!2558, page ,S). ,I

(0) Review of the 1954 financial l:lituation.

(d) Consideration of re~lests for approval of additional projects.
, .

(e) 1955 prograrmne: projects s1J,bmission procedure.

(f) Utilisation of cont~ibutione: report of the Inter-Agency
Meeting of A~ini5trative and Finance Officers to ba held
~n 2l~ .. 26 May 1954~

(g) Adrninistrative' r:~:djt,(;r3:

(i) implementation of the local costs plan and
project waivers;

(11) fellow'ships: otipsnd rates.

Techniques of evaluation of techni.cal assistance: report
of the Working Party on evaluation (date and place of the
meeting of the Working Party to be decided later by the
Executive Chairman in consultation with the Participating
Organizations) •

Q£redule of TAB Sesaios~_!or t~ Bala~ce of 19~

3. It was noted that, subject to confir~'tion, the Board would hold its
1954 Sessions approximatelY at the follow~ng dates: '

29th Ses~ion (Paris) ~ 21,through 30 May 1954;

30th Session (Geneva)

31st Session (Europe)

_ 19 through 28 July 1954;

_ 6 through 10 September (this Session would
be devoted to an analysis of the programme
and its aohievements with respect to economic
development of under-qeve1oped oountries J .. ,,/



. '. :,

. ", :,'. , '

$ 1,600

$ 5,000"

$ '6 525". , ,

18h-5.3 BUilding IndustryColombia

I1El Sa.lvador 130-50 Highways

"236..53 Public Administra.tion Institu~e

~resent tqtal to be rap1aced by: .$2212~~

Ui1der 11 Savings 11, a,dd after Ecuador;

~~!.aEE.JQ ';" Fi::"st lide,. after'" ••• wa.s a.pproved by the Board",
inser't:,· , !

" •••. from funds ~vailabl~ to him ll •

P~ragr~Eh ~~ - To the' UNTAA list of proje~ts for which additiqnal
earmarkings were approved, add the following project under
Turke~:

" ••• UNESCO dissenting. 1I

P~r~~~~Ih~35 e~d .3~ - r.~place paragraphs 35 and 36 by.the
... fo lowing:

"35. The Board was mindful of 'the heavy re!3ponsibility which
it bears for the prude~t management of the'resources which are
placed by go...:ernm~·mts, at the disposal of the' Expanded Programme
of Technical Assi:.Jtance, and it was unanimous in its desire to
increase the financial security of the Programme by any lUeans

.which do pot compromise. the effectiveness of the help which i5
being gi:l.re:1 to ,leJs developed countries throughout the ,world.
It was in this spirit that the Board re-exantined its existing
financial rulos and practices, and studied a number of alterna
tive proposals and suggestions, including those contained in
the d06uments and debates of the \rJ'orking Party, wh~ch migh~

make for increased financial security and improved financial'
,managemept. ' .,

1136. It was no m.atter of surprise that differing views were
expressed in, the Board on some of .the practical measures
proposed for futu.re action, since there are iniportant differences
in membership, policy. and the resultin~ budgetary si:t;,Uat,ipns
of the several pa.rticipating a,gencies (reflecting variatione in

TAB/sR .28/Hov.1
Page 4 . .

.32nd Session ,(New York) -29 November through 11 Dacember 1954.

~r.~y~l. of •.tb!'...r~~!!l.%:,;Z~.£:2.~L£f lhe }1~h Seeslon_ ..o! TAB

4. ,The record of. proceedings of the Z7't~ Session (TAB/sa.27)' was adopt~~
sUbject to the following amendments: ,

?_~:raat:aEh 18 - ~st phrase 11, o. from funds becoming available in
excess of ,~23.5 million" should be replaced by: '.'

.. -/
"

"



TAB!SR.2S/Rev.l
Page 5

size, in tlle" :r'Gl:ationl5hlp of regular and "ExPanded" progr&"1Iines, .
and in the proportion of short- and long~term commitments), .
There was, hov,rever, no difference of view on objectives or
upon 'the factors whioh must govern financial security in an
enterprise such as the Expanded Programme. ~~reover, there was
substantial agreement on the degree of "sacrifice" - that is
to say the amount of technical assistance which should be
withheld from current programuesover a transitional period ot
years in orde,r to ouild up a greater measure of future financial
security under any scheme which does not rely entirely on the
assured continuity of a given leve~ of financial support. from
governments. 11

(Quoted from the ag1.'eed wording at" pa.ragraph 2 of E/TAC/3l)

Para&raE~-22 - Replace fi~st sentence by the following:

liThe UNTAA having ini.tially submitted its fello'\'lship progrannne
as a single project without details as to fields of activity O~

to requests arising from the oountry programming processes of
TAB, submitted durinf the session additional information re
quested by the Board. tI

~Ara~~aEh-1~ - Fourth and sUbsequent lines should read:

". •• decided that the $12, 000. 000 plUG AgohCY ctll"ry..ovors coiling
on obligations should be maintained for the first six months
of 1954, ~,d that the problem raised by reAO should be
dealt with by means of a loan under the procedure outlined in

. paro.graph 7'3 below. 11

?.!ragraEh. 73 .. First line, delete "In this cQnnexion".

~(';Bra7?h 'lQ .. Last lir..e chould read:

It. •• tlreir totals ~lOuld be included as sub-headings of the
total UNTAA progr81lll116. 11

Para~raph 86- Last sentence should read:

"It would be diatributedto the Organizations, and to Resi
dent Representativt:5and Chiefs of l'11ssions."

.. -/



,TAB/SR •28/Rev .1
Page 6 "

I
1
!
I
I
•

$ 500,000

22" 200,000

. 1,500,000

Estimated coliections of readily usable con
tributions in 1954

Est~mated receiptlldifficult ll contribut:i,ons

,~. PROGRAMME AND FI,NANCIAL MANAGEMENT ~~TTERS '
I

Re-examlna.tion of the 12.54' financial situation and consideration of
~Ional earmarHngs'-, . ',,' _.- .. " , ... '. ' ,

5. Th~'Boa'~d considered' the proposals of the Executiye Chairman as
rec.orded in TABjWorkj.ng ,Paper 16 (28). These :proposals were submitted
in implementation .of the Technical Assistance Committee directive con
tained in .their resolution of Au(ust'195'3 re.ga.r'd:lng :the financial
management for 1954 (E/2497, page '13, paragre.ph 5):

6. tJnderthe ,proposals' of the Executive Chai~mah, putlined in pa.r;1.;p'aphs '
6 to 10, it, ,~as ilss11med tho,t the i'inanc:L"'.1. re~ol'T'Cer5 of the E.~(pand.ed
I:Togr".unmo in the yea.r 195/+ ,rill be as follol-TS:

Usable cash funds in the Special Account as
at 1 J~~uary 1954 '

Total

Less rCSB~ve fund

$24,200,000

3,000,000

Estimated net available resources

7. Of the estimated available resources assumed above, 75 per cent
or $15,900,000 should bl;? allocated to the Participating Organizations
on the automatic percentage basis.

S. The remaining 25 per cent or $5,300.000 should be allocated (or
carried over to 1955) o?t tho discretion of the Executive Chairman and
the Board after meeting the expenses of the Techni~al Assistance Board
Secretariat. '

9.' In practice $11,0 millionh~ve already been earmarked for alloca
tion to the Agencies in 1954 ,on the automatic percentage bas;i.s (plus
some bonus allocations in "difficult" currencies). Therefore, the
Agencies might expect a furthar allocation of $4,900; 000 on the au:t:.o
matic purcentagc basis. . Tho ExecutivG Chairman proposed that ~hc

Board should earmark this sum for lI automatic H allocation in readily
usablG curronci~s to the Ag0nciQs as soon as the U.S. Congress appro
priates funds to .fulfill its 1954 pledge.

10. The Exocutiv0 Chairman also proJos~d that the Board should at the
same time eilrmark a furthur .~820, 000 to the Agencic:s in ordl:3r to bring'
tho total earmarking for Aguncies and the TAB Secrdtariat combined up
to tho $18 million, which has bo~n foreshadowed as sdtting a ceiling
for the allocation of ruadily usablG curr~ncius i~ 1954.

, .'.-/



TAB/SR. 28/Rev.l
page 7 .

11. In the course of the discussj.on Agency representatives pointed out
that if the ab~ve proposals were approved the Participating Organiza....
tions w·ould. encountel' :redt difficulties in the operation of their
prograuunes in the last six Illonths or 1954. The fact that no additional
earmarking would be made until July or August would prevent Agencies
from entering into any firm commitment for the implementation of
additional prcjectR within the 1954 approved progranrrll.e although it
would be reas<Jnable to assu~ethat at least part of the funds required
for implementation of additional projects in the second half of 1954
wotlld be forthcom.in,;.. ostponement until July of nei(otiat:i.ons and
ap~)ointment of eXl)erts or a !ard of fello1Jslrips would- result in a slowing
C.O\:'ffi of the oper;:,tions follmmc1. later on by an acceleratioil at the end
of the ye!.1r. It 'ras also pohlted out tbat ·there ';Jere time factors in the
i:::lpleJ;lentc:.tioil of the proj~cts which had to be taken into account, such as
the need for aTral.~dln:.s fello'rslrLlis at, l:Jartic1.11ar ti.mes and for Llaking
demonstration er:luipIlient available. to e:';:j?erts at the same time of their
arl"ival in the cotmtr;)" of assiUlillont. All these actions required early
negotiations and COTi.i!itments v.,rhich cOl:,ld not be made unless the Partici
pating Organizations 1,l'"ere ,;;iven the authorisation to enter into additional
obli,.~ations for at least a pa:ct of the fund.s likely to be received during
the last six mont:1s of 19~;4. Ui-1less the present api)roved celling of
: 12 million was increased to enable the::~articipatin~; Ol~ranizations'to
enter into cbnr.:utuents for hrplement;;ltion of their operc.\tions, there
might be larje carry-overs at the end of the year.

12. In the lin;bt of these observations and on the basis of the
estimated overall fina,:Llcial I~osi tio11 durini:~ 1954J ~pe Bo~!,d a:sreed
that (i) the Pal~ticipatinG Urgan.izatim1s should adhere to the ceiling
on obli <ttiO!lS as of .30 LTune 1954 of : 12 million plus A~;ency carry-overs
and further (.ii) that the .'."-articipatinl': or~~alli2atiol1s may undertake
additioLlal obli ;ations as from 1 July 1954, provided they r~~glllate their
activities in such a manner that tl1e total recorded obligations as at
.30 .3eptelilber do not exceed their respective share of ClLf.5 million plus
Agency carry-avers fr01",1 1953.

13. The [;oal'cl thel'e:~'o:"e c1.ecided to raise the earmarkin;s of funds from
',12 miiiiol1" to' i 14.'5 iuiiii'o11' -pl1is 1953 Agency carry-overs. 'I'he Board
would FiVG further consideration to the question of the total earmarking
for the 3rear 1954 at its s"l.1.bsequent meetinl:Is in the light of latest
information on collection of pledges.

14. 'I'he,'::O represcutative indicated. t~1at he w01.11d have i:Jreferred
the original proposal of the Executive Chairman, i. e ',J that no additional .
ei;i.rl1larkin~< or liftil1.'·'. 0.1 the ceilin~ should be made before the u.:3.
Congress had a"JprolJriatec: fun(s to fulfill its pled:~;e for 1951t because
he felt that this {'!aula. be a sOUl1C]er decision, more in cons onance with
the decisions of 'l"!C v,[hich require conservative ear'larking. ,1:;0 would,
of conrse, abic:e by "I:,;,e ;'aajority decision of the Eoard to establish the
bbli.:ation ceilin!:; at ,lh,5L.li:,\J\:C for 30 ,3eptember, but ,..rished its
reservation to be recorded in the minutes of the proceedin:;s.

15. The res~ective shares of each of the Participating Organizations
(including an allocation of (1 million for T.ill Secretariat) 'Within the
revisod ceiling on cbli.;ations as at 3u 3eptember 1954 areshovm below/:...



; . :'

T.AB/3f:. 2S/Rev.1
Pa':e 8

U::TJ·\.A

110

Fji,O

UNJJJCO

leAO
.' -HO

TAB

TOTAL

Amount :'---"-- .

2,443,100

1,168,200

3,'080,OCe,

1,487,200

1J,84,000

2,337,500

l,OOO,OOO

22 000,000....._ .~1t•• .. _

2,998,350

1,433,700

3,7S0,OOu

1,625,200

594,000

2,868,750

1,000,000_......._.---:""-'

16. At a subsequent jj~e~tin,; of the Board, the representative of F,:"O
reopened_ the question of ad.ditib~}al earmarkin(js as a reS'l,:,lt of a rec.1uest
receivecl fro;cl ,.is Director-G·eneral. He, indicated thd,t 1"O'.'8.S most con
cerned 'IQ 1:,11 the decision tal;.ei.1 tJ;kl.t the ceilip/ of oblL;atiol1s I'fOuld be
rais ed only up to ~.1~,. 5 lJ.ilJ.ion.. FAO had eO~lternplated that at the i'.larch
session of the Board, adclitiojlal ear:llurkin,',';Sl;JQuld have been lllacJ~ to
bring the total for the ;year 1954 to the f~ll amount of ~ 18 million. He
therefore urGed the Board to r i,'coi1sider the decision. E01;fever, the Board
felt thatit had talf.en the ;rcvim.lf:? (l,eeision to raise the ceilin,.; of obli
.:.'ations to '14.5 m:j.ll::Lon 'at ;'0 Jeptenber 1954 after the full cO"1si<;iera
tion of the finF.~,lci3,l data, and that it did i10t, therefore, find it
possible to reope·,l. the question or to revise the decision.

,
!l~L~~.ig.n.a.l,. }:';.arm§l.!~(~n,,;~ .t~. ~.i.e e.t.J~:l..eFJl.E!!~9.y_{3}~ ..~~~

17. The J:i'xecutive Chairman called the attention of the Board to the
question of the utilisation of the retained contributions account
~vhich, in accordance\vith T.:,C directives 1;vould amount in 1954 to
25 per cent, of the funcls available to the Frogrc:ullme. He recalled
that these funds Fere meant to cover the. necessarJr minimum expenses of
T,E and the ~esicl.ent ~~erreser:tatives and to enable the Chairman, on the
basis of the Doarcl. 1s apt.'roved proEranuue, to make further allocation to
the ?articipatinr; Or.;a izatioll.s to ensure the development of well-balal"'lCed
and coordinated country and regional technical assista.nce pt'ogrammes, as
~-Jell as to meet Lmforeseen :cequests from :overmnents. Under the existing
decision of the Board to ad~:ere to a cej.lin~i of:1? million abU: ations
as at 30 J1.c;le 1954, no lJrovision was made to meet emergency situations
arising froE! unforeseen reqr,ests from c~ovetnm6nts which called for urt~ent

action. r;e t11erefore rO::Josed t:lat tile Board raise the present ceiling
by an c3Jl101.~nt of one per cent to 1118et such situations.

18. In vim·, of the decision ta:cen at this Session to increase the
ceilin,; frolLl C 12 ~lillion to :; l4. 5 million, such an authortsation would
meet ur;ent needs up to an mnolmt of .. lL~5 >ooe,'. The bxecutive C;lairman
Ll<liC0.ted that these suns woulc~ be used to meet situations such as the
one res~lting fron the utilisation of the restricted part of the Danish
contribution. .. .. /

I
I
I

I

I
I



20. However, after further discussion, the Executive ,Jhairmanls
F~_9_<?...~!3P?-.atJ.2E:was approveo.,Uti:.3CO and ·i'JHo'dIss.enting-.--·-----

AEPF52.y.a.:.L ...o!. Ac~<.i.~_~J-9p...a.~_192..!:r Projects

21. 3ince the 27th Session of the Board' the :~artiC:lpating Organiza-
tions had submitted to the Ti:xecutive Chairman:

22. After consideration of the various requests submitted to it, and
t~cinginto accoLmtthe justification given by.the Participating Or~ani

zations concerned for the proposed. substitutions, !:.!:l.t:"..Jl_,?.§:..r.cL2.P..:eroved the
follovdng amenrunents to approved Category I projects and additional
Category I projects for 1954:

a number of proposals to a.'ll.end. the estimates. for 1954 for
the approved Cate~·.ory I projects in excess of the limits
up to which they are authorised to make such amenciaents
under the rules agreed to by the Board a~d set out in
T.\B/G~/332, paragraphs 11 and 12;

proposals to shift so~e of the 1954 CatesoryII projects
to Category I in aCGordance with paragraphs 58, 60 and
61 of rr;i.;3/::;R. 27.

additional projects for inclusion in the CateBory I
prosra~ne for 1954 vrrth indication of corresponding
savin,;s in other parts of the 1954 Category I programme
approved for them;

(a)

(c)

(b)

Ul'TAA

23. A. lunendments to 1954 Am'r.?'y"eslPr._oJ~~.!-s ~Category I)-_ .. ~.".- -" --.".~ . ~ - ,~, .~. ,. _ -.. .-... -' ..
Increase in 3avings in

A.'IJlounts ilp~Jroved 1954 Cat.I
______ ..... _, ..._. ?.!'.oJe.c.:t. I.cl..e.r::.~.i.f~.c.B:.t.i.~~ ..__ . __._.._._._.. 2E_1Le.~!dJW1?!2va;;;..:1~_,;;..p_rs:>~cts .

~iJ '!1

PAKI;3TAIJ, 583-54, Karachi "'ater .su),ly

PP..KISTAN, 550-54., General tconomic Survey,
ha1at, (delay in recrl'itment of experts)

:PI;, 5l~9-54, :::;:er;;ional~aihldYCperations
Training ,~entre (La.hore) (sCJ.vin;:: from
dela;rec1 o':\en·;.il~' of ce;:ltre)

12,000

5,000

7,OCC
I... /



TAB/SR.28!Rev.l.
Page 10

20,500

11,000

10,700

10,700

TURKEY, 334-53, Industrial Management and
Research (SUb-bitwninous G{)al)

EGYPT, 534-54, Pu.blic Aclm:i.nistration
Training Institute ",: .

PAKISTAN, 396-53/Add.l, 'relecommunications

AFE, 549-54, Regional Railway Operations
Training Centre (Lahore) (saving from
delayed ~pening of centre)

CEYL0-N', 391-5 3/Rl3v.1, Governm.ent Corpora.•
tions Legislation

CEYLON, 73-53. Hanu.facturing Development

Increase in; §avings in
Amounts Approved 1954 Cat.!

, E.!,_~je£.t.~ig,~·.£~~~.;:..:.on ....'o;;;,;;·r::-:.-B~.lJ?.!E.;:,~val· Pro~cts_
" - " ~p ~r

LIBERIA, 292-'53, Public Administration
Adviser' 12, .300

~l""
)"

INDONESIA, 389-5.3, Industrial Management
and Research (reduction in assignment of
textile expert)

INDONESIA. .390-53, Hechanical Engine.er
(Motor Vehicle Repair)

I
5,000,

3,000

. INDONESIA, ~91-53, Inland 'Hater· Transport
(reduction in duration of project) 2,450

'INDONE.SIA, 3-53, Housing ~d Town Planning
(reduction in duration of project}

, "

INDONESIA, 5-53, Fiscal and Honetary Policy 3,000

7,800

2L:.. B. AdpitionaJ Pr-0i£.9j:,s ProJJosed for JI;:cJ,.'q,sion in the.l..22!
Cat~sory f-?roera~~~

INDIA, 586-54, Ohemical and Allied
Products (Fermentation)

INDIA, 567-54,. Inland Water Transport
(Upper Gm.'lga)

INDIA, 97-53, Machinery Industry (Plastic
Moulds)

4,400

7,800

INDIA, 92-53, Chuwical arid Allied Products
(Sindri Fertilizer Plant) 10,200

.. ~/



TAB/ER •28.1Rcv.l
Page 11

Inorease in. . Savings in
Amounts Approved 1954 Cat.!

___...:.Pr;..o~J4.,;·e~c.:.t~I~.d~e;;;:.:n:.,:;t,:,;H:..:j=:~c;:.;.~:,:;;t:=:i.;;:;on::..- ~or.. Ne~L~~v~l _ .pro~~.c~s_

INDIA, 9~ ....53, Photogra.nune~ry

INDIA, 572-54, Inland Water Transport
Demonatration

SYRIA. 590-54, Meteorology

SYRIA, 591-54, Publio Accounting and
Finan.ce

BRAZIL, 371-53, General Economic Survey

PERU, 36-53, General ECUIW!hJ.C SurVey ,

GUATEMAIJ1, 588-54, Incomo Tax Administra
tion

GUATEMALA", 481..;54, General Economic Survey
(to be transferred to Category II for 1954)

HONDURAS, 554-54, Industrial Development
(delay in recruitment)

4,000

8,200

15,000

8j 500

7,800

2,000

15,000

5,,900

2,600

I
1

1
,

"

2'-'.. Q.~~f2~?~m.q8~~£Q~Y. IJ.Y.?~C. atiBOr:L.L.(irl accordance with
EarasraJ2hs 60 a\'ld 61 of Ti1B.L§1I-.:Ji

AFRICA, British High Commission Territories j

453-54, Met8oY'ology (Locus'i:, Control)

ISRAEL, 559-54, Oil Resources Development

LIBYA, 164-53, Power Production and
Distribution

ISRAEL, 281-53, 'fc1..-tilos

lSRAEL, 221-53, Fabricated Metal Products

CAMBODIA, 565-54. Ta~~tion

LAOS, 85-53, Hydro-electric Power

PHILIPPINES, 13-53, Primary Metal Industry

PHILIPPINES, 14-5.3, Statistical Traini.ng
Centre

PHILIPPINES, 575-54, Cottage Industries
Coordinator



.... ',..

!
'I

I
I

I

I
~9,000

3,600

,4,700

152,450

9,000

152,450UNTAA (Total)

Increase in Savings in
Amounts' Appro,red 1954 Cat'.!

Projec~ Id~n~l_f....i";..a._·t;.,.;i....o..,;n o;;,;;r:.-.••;.;.N,;;.;,ew A;;;E..E;;..ro_v;.;;a;;;;l......_rr........o"'.k~....eo...t...s_., , ,

INDIA, 387-53, Handi~rafts ~J Cottage
Industries

INDIA, 92-53. Sindri Fertilizer Plant

mAN, 40-53, Science Assisto.i:ce to the
lh1iversity of Tliihera,n

U~SP..Q

26. ~~~~e~t to 1224 ApE~oved ~r~ects (Cate~ory ~)

IRAN, S8-53, Tochnical Educatfon

..'

TAB/sa.2S!Rev.l
Page 12 ~""

27.. B. Addition~h.l'E.9..i.e..ctE~()Eo~.Gd. for Inclug,ion in the ;1254 .
Catseory I p~~~~~£' " '

SARA\ITAK, 181-54, Al\dio-Visual. Education, ' 1,200
','

",

INDONESIA, 36-5.3, Prim[~r.)' .~Ind Secondnry
Educution '

. . . '.

2$. e, Shifts from CG-!:..egs.::-:.y I1 to9..at(;lgor~.J;

BRAZIL, 179-54, NatLma1 Htt3GUrn 7,500

HAITI, 174-54, Teachor Trai~ing ~O,OoO

JORDAN, 28-5.3, Educa.'~iDn3l Services 13.000

I
.1
I

I
I
!
I
t

I

1,200

utiliza-

tion

of

1953

carry...

over
as estimated at
the 27th session

of 'EA.B.

8,000

5,500

6,500

3,000

7,500

7,500

10.500

~ffiN, 176-54, Education Survey Mission

INDONEstA, 102-53J Technic~l Education

ISRAEL, 175-5/+, Library SOJ."vioes

NEPAL, 179-54, Technical Education

MEXICO, 117-53, Educntional Film Institute

NICARAGUA, ,180-54, T0~~hcr ~rnining

TURKEY, 78-5.3. National Bibliographio3.1
Centre

YUGOSLAVIA, 68-53, Training of 1\gricu1
tura1 Toach(;,)rs

liNESCO (Total)

16,000

., ./



TAB/SR. 2$/Rcvel
Pago 13 '

rCAO-

Increa~e in
AmOu'l1ts Approv0d

P:ss,j e~t :r.dent~;1.i?E._._w -.;.o.;;.r--..;N;.;,;~w iE-Proval..

Savings in.
1954 c~t.. r
Pr.q_c.~L

BURMA, 2-5;, Civil Aviation

CHINA (Taiwan)~ 23-5h, Civil Aviation
Fellowship

3,000

2,000

GREECE, 24-54, Civil ~lviati::m Fcllo'\'lship l~ hOC

From saving on notional planning ttgure
for central administrative and indirect
operational costs:

rOAO (Total) 6,400

6,400

6,400

WHO

3,. O. Shifts from O~~orl-I~_to C~te~ory ~

GREECE, 96-53, Maternal and Ohild Health 1,300

GREECE, 94-53, Tuberculosis Control

WHO (Total) J,.,300 .

1,300

1,.300

1LO--

2~500

B. Additional ~rojects ProEos~d for Incl~~on in the 195~

eat'egory I Progr:;nIDi~ .

mAN, 260·-5L~, Employ:nunt SurvicG OrgtmizJ.
tion

3l.

VENEZUELA, 259-54, Social S~curity 2,500

TURKEY,. 95-53, Social Security

INTER-REGIONAL, 262-54, PUblication of
Experts' Reports

2,500

3,000

BRAZIL, 97-53, Employment Orsanization 10,500

1LO (Total) 10,500 10,500



,L.,
if, '
',&£l"t.".,.JXiL, Sdi

TAE/SH. '2I5/H8'1 • J.
"Page 14

; I.
, ' , I

32.' . The Doa,rd also considerad a request from FAO for ap~~:roval of a
numbe'r- of' ac~clitional projects in the Category r progralmne for 1954.
The representative of FAO regretted that he \188 not in a position to
indicate specifically the savinu;s from loJhic'h these ',additional projects
would be financed.. HOVTever, since December 1953, all the FIcO Cate,;ory
I projects approved for 1954 had been recosted and considerable savings
made. He assured the Board that these savings \'loulcl more than cover
the costs of the additional pro<iect~ n01" submitted for Board ap~Jroval,

and tDat FAO 1rfOuld submit to t.b.eI:;xecutive Chairman before 30 April 1954
definite fi,?;ures showing that savin:;s had been made in the apJov'ed
programme suffici,e,nt to enable, the additional projects to be included.
The Executive Cha;{r;;1an statedtht:l.t he was satisfied that all the
adc1i.tim!al projeGts fex' "Thich approval l'i1aS requested were sound ones,
l'lith the exception of subd.s::non no. 198-53 for the reassignment_ 'of an
expert in cooperative farminc:; in Pakistan, v~hich the. gQveT'llinent had not
included in its l"rogramme proposals for 1954. :rhe B_o_c:.:r.9:._~o_~9ingly
.§LPPr:Eyed. SUbject ~o. thG condition that Yil,O would provide the aecutive
Chairman before 30 f.I,pril 1954 specific infor:Jat:Lon on the corresponding
savings made in the approved programme, the fallovling additional pro
jects far inclusion in the Fl-!..ol s Cate/:ory I prograrmne:

COLOMBIA, 307-54, 'lJut.rition

:GCUADOH, 11-53/Add.l, Fisliery )jevelo~jl1ent

ECUADOR, 5~1-53, 30il Pert~lity

EGYPT, 406-53, Fisheries

m~}ECEJ 6-53, l~imal production

ICELAND, 306-54., Animal Production

IRAN, 125-53, Crop Production

IRAN, 128-53, ArlimaJ. Disease, Control

IR~~, 129-53, Agricultural Institutions

IRMJ, 507-53, An~mal Disease Control

ISRAEL, 168-53, Fish~ry Development

IVORY COAST, 659-5~., Ar;ricllltural l,conomics
I

JORDAN, 31C-54, A'ricu.ltural Institutions,

LIBJiRI,A, 308-54, J:i'arm ':achinery

LIBl',r..IA, 309-54, Animal Production

Regional Training Centre (Sweden), 315-54

J:i'AO TOTAL



'j.: ..L>":3~1. •.:2t.'./' .. :",;,:v·,:~
l'<'\c;e 15

33.
formal
of the
of the

The DUTAl\. hadsubmitted a ·~:)ro 108a1 to the effect that the Board .give
mrl:.llOrity to the :.xecutive C:lairL\an to approve ch31\:ses bet'vveen meetings
BoaL~d when operatio,~Q1 reql.~irertcnts mac'.e this desirable in the· interest
programme. I-Im:ever, after discussion this pro~)Qsal \'fas withdrmm.

34. Th~. Eo~.r3:.._~o.!~~J-_c:l_eF.e_d:_3!1d ap)Jr:.~ the procedure for planni~lg the
1955 c01..wtry pro6ralm~le reco.ig1Gndec~ b~ tile ;[orking PartJr (Annex I) on the
lli1derstandins that:

(a) The procedure Has intended for planning purposes only.,

(b) The indication of t:1e A~;e'J.cy sUb-totals, vJithin. the total country
fi:~ures, 'TaS not :...nteuded to lL;it in any limy the freedo!.: of the
countrjces to fornulE\te their programme requests ,,!ithin thEl indicated
totals, according to t11eh~ mm preferences, and in the li2::ht of·
continuin~; cOI1l>·(Iitments,

(c) The implementation and fLlancin,; of the Program:;ne' would be governed
by such decisions as the T.~C vmuld take on the "basis of allocations"
for 1955 and. sUbj ec.t to the specific decisions llhich the Board ,"ould
take in this matter at the £1.ppropriate time.

35. Jhe_J?.o,:'l!.d_.c.o~.1~~.c~e.!'.e.9:.P!1.9..;aEj?!:?'yeqt:l.e instructions to l1esident Repre-
sentatives are recorded in l-l.nne~~ lIon the action to be taken by them "Jithin
the agreed planning procedures. It further Doted that the Executive Chairman
would make ad hoc arrangeiL1ents in some of the countries 'v,here there was no
TilE ~lepresentative.

36. In the course of the discussion of the basis on uhich the Participatin£
Organizations wO'Llld plan for 1955 progrruillneS., the representatives of' the rru
and '.L~O raised the question of tl1e amolmt of funds on vihich they could base
their own planninC l·Ji thin theil~ e~j.stin;~;ae;reement"Jith m.;TAA.

37. The Board 110ted "ldth arnroval that, as an interim mea.sure., the e~dsting
_~_•• w_·O- _~, __... ,..•• __ •• w. ~:,••__:..!.:..:..J.-._~

directive from T'.C (see clocmnent ,-,/2102· of 29 AUGust 1951) "rith respect to the
SOl.'rce of I'J.U add ''-,.0 fu:.1C·S for teclL:Lcal assistance lJOuld be carried out until
a nel... decision conce:0nin;' the overall financin; of the .Bxpanded Procramrne of
Technical ,~ssistance is made.

38. The Deputy Director-General of 'J.'.d-\. reported on his visit to Bo.~ota, "rher
he had an op:Jortunity to dis C·L:SS 'iJi tll •;OVerl11ilent offici als the Llp1e:;,entation of
the 1954 T.~A prO,1rBJilf:le 8:.:1d 1!JE1.S as}:ed also by the r:";overnment to discuss with them
t~!e Question of the Colombian cwtribut ion to the Special ~\ccount. rrhe Colombia;
re:pr~8entative at the Fourth ?ledgiuc:: CO~1fel~ence h.s.d pled.':,;ed :125 ~ 000 for his
country., out. of ;·J;lich'.25,OOO Has subject to parliament,ary approvaL ~J'. iiart{n,
Cabafias 'tras informed that it ,\jas doubtful t hat the ~ 25., 000 \voulcl be forthcoming •

.../



TAB/SR.2~/Rov.l
Page 16

.39. The Oolomoian government requested the restoration in the 1954 pro
r;rDllU11.0 of that p!J.rt of their original" request which had not been ap':Jroved
by the Board, .and involved the recruitmerlt qf nine experts an~ the awr",rd
of ten fellowships. . These projects concerned the United NatJ.ons, the
110 and the FAO and could be esti~~ted at $100,000. The Colombian
goviJrnment was willing to increase its OJ ntribution by ,$40,000 above the
$100,000 alr<:lady firmly pledged. In view of the keen interest of the
Colombian govurnment in Tochnical Assistance, the Deputy Dire~tor-General
of TAA recommended strongly to the Boerd that the ~O,OOO addJ.tiona1 con
tributirm' be accepted and that' <it the same timQ, the Board approve the
extension of the Colombian progr~~nuno ovor and above the prosent 1954 ear
markings. This additional progrmruno would be financod partly this year,
up to $40,000, and the balance would be considered as part of the 1955
programme.

yenezue1;'3.

. '40. M!'. NartinliJz Cabanas reported on his visit to Venezuela, Hhere he
met with tht'l National Oonunit-tGU for Technical Assistance. The govern
ment insisted on the fact th~t most important proj~cts in the fields of
iron ,mdstcel, raHronds, electric power production, dairy industry
and indus·brl<'J.l planning, ;md' financing of housing were of great urgency
but hnd not beon included itl their requests for technical assht'mce and
therefore were not in th0 1954 prbgramme approved, by the Board in December.
Venezuela requested Mr. MA,rtlnez Cabanas to raise with the Board the
question of e.ppronl of thcD'J projects as pe.rt of the 1954 programme.
Thro<J organiz.:1.tions,ne.md~' UNTA/t, FAO and I1a. would be participating
in these projects. In ordur to facilitate the fin'c.ncing of these pro-
jeots, the' VenezueLm govcrnrnlmt would be prepared to make an additional
contribution of $120,000 to '~he Special Account to be paid in two in
stallments during 1954.

41. Mr. Martinez CabJ.nas indic,':tted to the governmont that he felt that
the Vonezuelan contvibution was not commensurate with the resources of
the country. On the other hand., he pointed out to the Board that, there
WqS in Vcnozuel:l a groat noad for substantial economic development. He,
therefore, rocommendod: ,

a) that tha offer for anaddition!\l contribution from Venezuela
be accepted on thJ underst,'lnding thtt this would be considered
as the basis for an ipcreas8d contribution not only for 1954
but also for futuro years. It the Vonezuelan contribution
were :raised this you.r, from $25,000 to $45,000, an additional
$100,000 would also be paid in 1954 in pa~tial installments
but would be consideri;ld as advance payment of their 1955 con
tribution\for Which matehing from other contributing gOYurn
mepts could be obtained;

b) that the Board authorise the implementation of the moN urgent
projucts re~lost~d by Venezuela in the fields of iron and steel
railroads, el'dctric power production, dairy industry and indus-'
trial planning, and financing of housing. These projects would
entail the !'Gcruitment of 12 experts and the award of 26 'fellow
ships. They would be initiated this year and would continue in
1955 under this fJ.nancial ~rrangement; .../'



I I

I,"
I-
I

TAB/SR .2S/ibv III
Page 17

c) that the th~ee organizations concerned (UNTAA, FAO and ILO)
be allocated the necessary funds over and ab9ve their present
ea.rmarkingS, with the understanding that the o'\Jligations in-

.eurred this year would not exceed,the funds paid by the
Venezuelan government asaddition~l and advance contributions.

42. In the course of the disc~ssion ofth~3e recornmendatiohsit was
pointed out that.'the additional.contributions offered by Colombia. and
Vene,zuela to implement additional projects in their countries were tied
to specific projects and, as such, could not be accepted. ,There was
a danger of setting a precedent inaecepting such contributions.' Some
members of the Boar~ felt th~tit would be preferable to meet the, wish~s

, of the governments concerned 'within the regular progranunes of the ','
Organization$. However, it was also pciinted ou,t by other memb(3rs that

, the requests put forward by the Colombian, and VenezuGlan governments did
not entail necessarily a direct and permanent tying of contributlons to
specific projects. Furthormoro, .if these contributions were refused
within the Expanded Programme there would be no possibi,l:1ty of get'tlng
the benefit of th~ matching prov~sions.

43. After discussion, the Board agreed to authorise the Executive 'Chair
,man to explore further the situation with the governments of Colombia and
Venezuela, with avipw to accepting the addit;Lona;J. contributions and
approving the additional projects requested, sUbjoct to ciroulation to

. the Agencivs of full details on the natu~e of these projects. The
Exacutive Chairm:tn would make it clear to the governments that the ,
acceptance of the contributions would not entail a eonunitment to approve

:' fipecific programmes which in any case wouldhava .to be submitted to the
Board for final approval. . He wouldta~e such urgont aotibn asnec8ssary
regard:Lng tho projects between now, ano'the' .?9th'Sessionoi the Board, aJ4d
would report at that time on the major, issueS, in, ordor" tha~ tho' Board
might take a final deoision,. ' , . '

Utilisation. of the Russian Contribution

44. The Director-General of t}NTAA reported' t~ 'the Board on t'he results
ot his mission to Moscow where he visited the Rus~ian government
authorities pn the SUbject of the utilisation of their contribution to
toohnical.assistance. The recent, excli.angeof corri3spondence between
the Permanont Representative of thoUSSR and the S0cretary-Genoral of
tho Unit~d Nations indicated that the S0cr0tary~Goneralhad buen able
to: acoept the'Russian eontributibn which would be availablcl shortly for
'ut~lisaticn by,th~ various Part~cipating Organizations. .

45'. ',Dr. Keepleyside indicated that Mr. Barrott, Director l?f the UN
Technical Assistance Rt::lcruitmupt Office in Paris ,would b(:;) visiting
Moscow shortly in connection with thoreeruitmunt of Russian oxp~~s for
the' UNTAA p1"ograriuno. It would":'epossibll:.J to arrange' that Mr. Barrott
take up at that timG with the appropriato govyrnni0nt authorities in
Mosoow such quostions as would haw to be dealt with on b\,)hn,lf of the
~ther Agencies, should any of thes~ nlroady have firm proposals to mnke
for thiJ usage of the'Russian contribution. It was understood'that to
.th~t effect the Director-General of UNTAA would arrango for Mr. Barrett
to Visit. the Agencies. Gono~me~ prior' to his travel to Russia •

.../ '.



TAB!SR.2S/Rev.l
Page 18 . '

46. After further discussion' :tt ",as decided that the Russian contribu
tion would' be allocated.to those Participating Organizations which could
make use of it as a.. bonus over and above their 1954 earmarkings, and that
this decision would apply also to the oontributions of the Ukraine and
the Byeloru8sian SSR for 1954.· It was also agreep.that the Exeoutive
Chairman would discuss further with the representat~ve of the USSR at the
Economic and Social Council the question of utilisation of the Russian
contribut ion.

47. ' After exploratory talks were completed and the Participating
Organizations had drawn up specific plans ·for utilisation of the Russian
contribution, consideration might be given to the need for establishing ,
a TAB Liaison' Office :in Moscow •

.48. The Board considered the proposal it had made on the above subject
to the Technical Assistance Committee (E/TAC/3l) and the draft repert of
the TAC Working Party,. partioularly' as regards paragraphs 1)\ 14 and 6 (c)
of the Working Party's report which were r~ferred by TAC to the Board for
e.onunents •.

49. It was agreed:

(a) to inform the TAC that the Board considered that paragraph 1)
as now recorded in the Working Party's report would meet the
purposes which' the Board had in mind in its original proposal
(paragraph 17 (d) of E!TAC/31), with the understanding that the
Board ~ould not expect the carry-over for any given year to ex
ceed 5 pe~ cent of the total sums allocated to the Participating
Organizations although it might for any one Agency reach 10 per
cent of its allocation.

Cb) that tho Executive Chairman would inform the TAC of the
reasons why the Board had inserted paragraph 21 in its original
proposal. He would explain that one Agency felt it essential,
to be authorised to take additional measures of financial

~security as proposed in paragraph 21 in order to meet the
. particular problems it had to face in its programme. Another

Agoncysaw advantages in a provision of that kind being inserted
in the financial arrangements of the programme. The Executive
Chairman would then indicate that the remaining members of the
Board do not intend to avail themselves of such a permissive
arr~gement but do not object to it. He would finally point
out that the provision would have no effect if it would prevent
accumula:tion of additional reserves and that therefore the
present wording of paragra~h 14 of the Working Par~yl s report
would not meet the requirement of the Agoncies concerned.

(0) to accept the amendment proposed by the Australian Delega
tionto paragraph 6 (c) subjGct to further considoration of its
implications.

., ./



I'l' -. ,., ~ Y'
,;,~,! -:.. ••... tl hev.J
Page 19 '

" ~,'

and Finance Officers '\"

.'50, The Board co~sid0red th~ 'report 'of the Inter-Agency meeting as
recorded in TAB;R .244. 1l?....not~d. the report and as, regards, the'
recolmnendations made in 'the repoi't f it took ;the fol1owln~ decisiq.n~:

Financial.reE9r~~

5i. ~oard a:g;:,roveq the recomml:Jndations of the Int~r-Agoncymeeting
of Administrative snd Finance Officers with r.",spect to thl: .content a.nd
Aeadlines of the various ,financial reports" It agreed, with the suggestion

"that the TAB SecNtar1.nt should review the various possible formats of
currency reports and makG recommendations for consideration at the,next

, ~eeting of Administrative and Finance Officers.

Futuro meetip,.s~ of A.dmitlistratiw and F,a,,rH3,nco Officers
, .

, 52. '!he Bo~rd docl,d:fJ,d that the next Inter-Agency meeting of Administra
ti~e and Finance 0ffic0fs sholud be hG~d in Europe from 24 to' 26 May 1954.
However, the necGs~ity for having in future r~gular quart8rlY Inter-Agenoy
,m~.etings pref0rablyoutside the Board Sessions would be borne in mind.

Tur,kioh LiT.e

5~. The Bocn;'d decided thattho whole of 'the 1954 Turkish 'Qon:tribution
should be allocated to the Participating -O!'ganization~ as ~ bonus over

, and a.bove the 1954'earrilarkings. The representative of.-WESCO, howover~

maintained the reservation made on behalf of .his organization at the
meet;ing in Geneva, namely that UNESCO felt that a bonus allocation would
only be justified with regard t9 the balanco of Turkish lire for Which the

, Participating Organizations 'had: ..enVisaged' no usag~. " ' .

54. The:Board approved the recommendations of the Working Party which
we's, established to look into.'the' question- of utilisation of '£urkish lire
during the' cur,;'ent ye~r,' and cons<:::quentlYi!2.e following decisions were
~:, .. ;>. '\.. .

'55. There was an estimnted $420,631 wl1i'eh' would 'be available in Tur-kish
lire in 1954., Of this amount only '$158,300 had. bet;;n established.. for
Ag~ncy usage at the previous meeting of Administrative nnd Finance
Officors, As u re'mlt of tho ro-oxamination of, Agencyroqu~s:t;.s,for
usagG, :the Board arpl"oved the following bonus slloc, iions" of Turkish lire
:i,n: 1954, togetht:lr with tho corresponding projects' for 'which th,:C contribU-
tion would be, spent:, ' " "

UNTAA On alre'ady 'approvod prdjects
11 ' Public 'AdmiUistril'tiqn Training ,Institute

(p~ojOct No. 236-53)
" .." Addi~iQn to abov~'p'roj0ct (Sl;lbjGct to Board
.., . 'approv~l) '." "

I ,I!' " Regional H~ghway?,'Pro,j\:;lct (subject ·to·ap.proval) ,
'Total UNTAA

,$ 55.000'

"'15;000

50,000
, l~ 000

"ll~ :000

ILO Already approved worker-trainee project
(Project No. 242-54)



The Danish Gont~ibution

.../

56. Tho Board notQd that the total usage shown abovG would leave a
balance of approximately $60,000 worth of Turkish lire. ~t as~eed
that the Participating Organizations may be request6d to commurt~c~te

to the Executive Chairman additional projects for the rOllk1ining balance
by '0 April 1954 and to delega.te authority to the Executive Chairman to
approve such additional projects.

$ 51,000
15,000
7,000
2,000

500

10,000

30,000
i 115,500

J 18,200

J ),000

14,000

20,000

14,100

24,000

'$
~,320

',I7~,450- ,
$ 360,650......-

Total WHO

Total FAO

Total approvod bonus allocation:

As pe~ TAB!R.244, for use' in connection with
projects already approved

As per TAB/R.244, (already approved projects)
Tuberculosis Training Course (No. to be sub-
mitted) - Subject to approval .

Assistance to School of Public Haalth (No, to be
submitted) - SUbjoct to approval

Teaching.Seminar for Nursing (No. to be submitted) 
SUbject to approval

Hospital Cona.truction (No. to be submitted) 
SUbjoct to approval

11

11

ICAO

WHO
11

UNEsCq As per TAB/R.244, for use in ~onnoctionwith
pro jects alroady' approved

.57. With reference to the suggestion made at the 19ter-Agenc;r meeting
and the action taken by the Executive Chairman on the question of the
part of the Danish contribution which must be spent on educational
projects, i.e., the equivalent of $145 j OOO (Kr.l,OOO,OOO), the Board
decided that this contribution will be allocated in 1954 as~bonus
"O'Ve'rand above the 1954 earmarkings. It established a War king Party
to look into the' possibilities of using that contribution on the under
standing that no bonus allocation would be made of other currencies for
projects undertaken for. the utilisation of this amount. The Board
approved the report of its Working Party as recorded in TAB7work'iilg Paper
24 (28) ~d decided, therefore, to deal with the Danish contribution as
indicated below.

TAB/SR •28/Rev .1
Page 20

FAO As per TAB/R.244 on approv~d projects .
" Afghanistan _ Crop Protection (Project No. 75-53)
11 Fellowships for Project No. 75-53.
11 Syria _ Animal Production (Project No. ge-53)
11 Inter-regional Mediterranean Grasslands .

(Project No. 299-54)
" Inter-regional Agricultural Extension Training

Centre (Project No, 296-54)
It Inter-regional Animal Production Training Centre

(Project No, 644-53)



TAB/SR .28/1 ,~ .
Page 21 :

(a) .training S~Jninar~

58. Of the tr{3.inihg ,semina.rs suggested by the government, Co
operative housing. arid group training course in techp.ological
centres -(UNTAAL '. coope'r"atives (ILO) and fisher;i.es,(FAO) ,the Board
noted that UNTAA would be pre.pared to implement two projects, FAO
would be unable to. implement :the ·fisheries s6mmar unless other
currencies were allocated on a bonus basis, and ILO was prepared
to incre'ase its expenditure up to $42,000 (~p20.000 other currencies)
fan the &ooper'ative seminar, l;>~t_ ,WOUld not be able to implement it
without UNTAAparticipation to an amount of ~lO,OOO (other·
currencie,s}. It was felt that the facts about- the cooperative
seminar and the efforts which ILO was prepared to make to implement

, it by doubling the previous anticipated expenditure should be brought
to the notice' of the Danish government with a 'clear indicatien that
unless the cost estimates could be reduced or an. additional $lO,DOO

.in other currencies were found. ILO would be Unable to implement the
'seminar. Pending clarific,;.tion on this, it was agreed that th,s
amount of $.22,'000 requested by no for this seminar should beheld

. for t his purpose and not be allocated.

59. '. The BoarE aEEroved the following projects and proposed alloca
tionof the restricted ~anish contribution on a bonus basis, to the
Agenc,y c.oncerned:

(iv) Cooperative,Semblar (No. 156-53) 22.000 (110 held
unallocated)

(b) Alt~rnative Projects for Educational PurEoSOS

60. The Board agreed that a fresh approach should be made tjJ the
Danish gover.nment with a.view:to obtaining furth8r clarification and
the agre~ment of the Danish government on the following basis:

(i)

(ii)

Out of the five'seminars desired ,by the Danish gov~rnment,
only the two me~tioned in (~) above could be implemented.

The fisheries seminar (FAO) could not be implemented and
ILO was preparod to incre,ase -its expenditures on the Co-.
operative Seminar to ~~42, 000, but. could not find th~

additi0-!1el $10,000 to implement 'it, and .
• : • 1

(iii} An alternative programme to utilise Danish educational faci-
, . lities was being devuloped by the Partici;:'ating Organizations,

The Danish govornmdnt should accept the alternative prog:t'amme,
in addition to the seminars as a 1'.;a.l effort on the part of
the Agoncies to utilise this portion of thu contribution.



TAB/BR .28/Rov.1
Page 22

61. The representative of ILO pointed out that his Organization would
not be in a position to. organise the coo:?erative seminar which was re
quested by the Danish government and was approved by the Board unless
it would receive additional Garmarkings or the participation of UNTAA
for an amount of US $10,000.

62, Aft~r further discussion, the Bosrd decideq that the Executive Chair
man would undertake negotiations With the Danish govqrnmtJnt in order to
obtain agreement that at least ~ oquivalent of $10,000 worth of the
restricted part of the "Danish contribution be made convertible. If the
gowrnment would agree, the· other projeotssuggestud below for th~l utilisa
tion of th~t part of the Danish contribution would have to be reduced
accordingly. The Board n.lso decided th::.t if itw4\S rot possible to obta.in
thisagre~ment from the Danish gowrnm8p.t, <in runount of ~lO; 000 would be
alloc".ltGdwith 13. view to fC'1.cilitatirl,g tht:l imp10men,tation of the co-.
operative semina.r project Md dis\tributud to the ~Agencies concerned over
und above their sh9.rE;ls of the 195~earmarkings•. \ .

63. As the offer of a po~tion or\the contributiO~.for educ~tiOl:al
purposes might bocome a ro.gular fe?-ture of the Dn.n).sh contr~butlon in
the future, it wa.s suggested that ~ early approach should be mnde to
the Danish government at appropri13.t~ lovels to expiore the possibility
of obtaining their agreement to the following modifications of such re-

. stricted portions of their current 6nd future oontributions:

(i) The entire cost of eaoh project Undertaken to utilise the
restricted contribution for educational purposes ahoUld be
debitable to that amount. Not only the expenditure· incurred
in Denmark;" but also the expenditure incurred on account of
the travel of the trainees or experts ond other incidental
expenses shoUld be treated as a legitimate chargo on the
available contribution for educational purposes.

(ii) About 20 per cent of such restricted pledgee for educa
tional purposes should be made convertible in other European
currenciQs, particularly thG Scandinavian currenc ies and
pounds sterling, in order to meet the outside expenses in
other currencies referred to in (i) above.

64. Subject to the general action sugg~sted, the following alternative
educational projects and allocation of the necessary amounts as bonus
allocations to the Ag~ncies concerned were approved 1/1

1/ Projects for approval of the Board nre to be submitted by thG
Participating Organizations as necessary,

.../



.. ../

67. If some vf these funds remained unuxpendod or ndditi~nal funds
becomG uva.ilab1et c0nsider~tion might be givGn to the WHO projoct.

68. The Board noted that 'the balance of $24,726 out of the restricted
port:i,on of the 1953 Danish. contribu.tion, the Danish government had
.a.gre,ed to transfer the following amou,nts for the Agencies indicated:

new.
projeot

If

."
11

$ 6,500 UNTAA
33;020 FAO
6,000 UNEscO.

39,375 WHO ..
$ $4,895

new
$ 6,400 UNTAAproject

14,000 FAO 11

6,000 UNESCO 11.
$ 26,400

TAB/SR ;28/Rev.1
Page 23

$ 6,000 UNTAA

20,250 FAO

20,150 FAO

7,500· UNESCO
10,000 WHO

1.63,900

Approved fellowships
Training Courses - Technological Centres

$ 7,103
17,623

, ..
. $ 24,726

Fellowships (already approved)
11 Fellowships for Yugoslavia and Turkey

(already approved)
10 Fellowships other countries (already

approved) .
Agricul·~ural Education Fellowship 

Yugoslavia (alr8~dy approved)
10 Fellowships (already approved)

Totnl

Indonesia Transportation Development
·F~llowships

Yugoslavia Sp~cial Fell~ships Programme
Jordan Library Service Fellowship
Anasthesiology Tr~ining Centre

Totnl

(1) WHO'
(ii) UN'I'AA

(i)

(i)
(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

1
ii)
iii)
iv)

Total

(i) Indonel?ia Transpurtatiun Deve1upmdnt
Fellowships (No. 585-54)

(,ii) Yugoslavia Special Fellowships Progrmnme
"(iii) Jordan Library Servioe Fellowships

{No. 182-54)

.65. Fortho :balance of $26,400, the .Board noted that the following
claims had been put forward by the Participating Organizations:

66 •. The Board- noted th:lt the balance of $26,400 was not sufficient
to meet the WHO request for $39,37.5 for the Anasthesiology Training
Centre. Itthorefore d0cided to a rove and allocate th~ amounts

. on a bonus bas s, Blibjec' to the. considerations outlined in paragra.ph 70.

69. ~re Board am?roved these 1953 allocations.

70. The Board further·· noted that the Participating Organi%ations should
.not take any action to implement the alternative programme with respect
to the uti1isationof the restricted portion of the Danish contribution
for educational purposes until further advice is received from the TAB
Secretariat. It is hoped that the EXecutive Chai.rman will be in a
position to communicate with the Parti.cipating Organizations on the sub
ject not later than 30 April 1954.



TAB/SR. 28/Rev.l
Page 24

Danish Equipment Funds

71. The meeting. aY Adlninistrative and Finance Officers in Geneva had not
determined respective Agency drawing rights for the utilisation of the
restricted portion of the Danish 1954 cont.riJution for equipment (500,000
kroner, or $72,390)... Since detailed infonnation regarding estimated usage was
available from only one organization, the Board decided that drawing rights in
the 500,000 kroner be provisionally established on the. basis of Agency per
centage shares. It was agreed that Agencie s should communicate to the
Executive' Chairma.n estimates of usage for this amount of $72,390 not later than
30 April 1954. Adjustments, if any, would be made in the light of these
figures.

Utilisation of Brazilian Services

72. The representative of TIJO indicated that his organization was prepared
to take "up ase. bonus allocation a specific item in the provisional Brazilian
catalogue of services for 1954 in respect of SENAI (No. 127-53/Add.2). The
Board approved this project subject to the determination of the final amount
involved after the Brazilian catalogue for 1954 is finalised.

Savings on Liguid~tion

73. It was agreed that the savings on liquidation already reported as well
as future savin'ss on the liquidation of prior years I oblig;ations should
revert to the Special Account in 1954 but that pending a TAC decision on
the que stion of .the carry-over no decision shm.lld be nnde by the BQard at this
time on the que stion of the treatment of future savings.

Accounting System for Local Costs Contributions

74, With reference to the discussion held in the Inter....Agency Hc::oting of
AdminiStrative and Finance Officers on the suhject of accounting for local
costs contributions of governments, the Board decided that· such local costs
should continue to be accounted for separately both as income and. expenditure.



TAB/SR •28/Rev.l'
Pa~e 25

ADMINISTRATIVE AND F'IELDHi\'r'I'EHS,'k__ ~.., __ k~_---..._.

Implementation of the Loc1lJ~ C06t.s,P~lan (documents: TAB/CM!43'fJ)Rev.2
, and 4.dd.l; Tj~B/CM/444 and

Add. 1 tci 6)

75. ThE? Board took note of· thsd~veloprnents reported by the TAB
Se~retariat on the implGme~ation of the local costs plan.
An account of, t.he situation' in' this respect is contained in
documents TAB/CH/l,,33 and Add .l~ ,

L"O Propos~

76. The Board. discussed the proposal put forward by FAO
a3 reoorded in document T,.n/Cl-1/444 and established El.

Wo:rking Party to examine its technical aspects, It approved
the reconunendations, of the Working Party that the matter be
referred to theInter~AgencyMeeting of hdministrative and

,.Financ'e, Officers which.is tO,be held:in.May during the 29th
Session for further consiq,eration of th's 'technical, aspects

. o:f ;the Fi,O proposal and.to report to the Board. ~twas, ,ag:reeq
that in preparation for this coneideration the Technical
l.ssistance Board Se~retariat: and the United Nations Bureau ot
Finance jointly, should prepare a paper dealing with· various
aspects of the FAO proposal, including an' estimate of the
additional costs which would haye to be assumed ·at Headquarters
and in t,he Ti\.B FieJydOffices. This paper wouJ..d also elaborate
the tec~niques and .record/? which would b~, required for adjusting
Agency e9i?~mates annually. to take account of actual expendi
turea made on their behalf. It should also indicate specifi
cally the nature. ,of any additional rGcord~ which would have

, .~o be kept, including a statement of any additional recorda·
. which would :b~ .:neCGlssary if the FaO proposal were not iinple.. ·

mented for all experts or all countries. Agency representa
tives agreed to,present to the Inter-Agency meeting a state
ment 9f any decrease in their work load and adrninistretivo '
costs which might be realised if the F,~O proposal were -impla-,.

,mented.

General Waivers

77. .The Board took note of the doeument presented by the·
Executive. Chairman as an expos~ of the criteria on the basis
of which general waivers should be gral;1t ed • ,This document
has now been re-issued as ThB/R.252,. With respect to requests
received for extension of the general waivers granted by the
Board up'to '1 July i954, the following decisions were made:

to extend to, the end of the year the general waiver'
granted to Jordan, Laos and Vietnam; ,

...!

]

l
1

· !

I
j

l...!
· ~

·1
I

I
· j

!

1
i

I
I
1

-- ......'4,



o.

TAB/SR.28/Rev.l
Page 26 '

b. to extend to the end of the year the general ,
'waiver grant~d to Iran provided that the Executive
Chairman would receive a satisfactory reply to the
request which' he has made to the Iranian govern
ment for supplementary information. The repre
sentatives of two AgenQi~s reserved their position;

to extend 'to the end of the year the general waiver
granted to Paraguay. One Agency reserved ,its
position.

Projeot Waivers

The Board deeided that the oo~tributions 'of reoipient countries
to expenses related to a project should not, in future, be considered
as su!ficient justifioation for granting a waiver of local costs
for individual projeots, The representative of WHO dissente~ on
this deeision. I~ wasagteed, however, that the project waivers
already granted 9Y the Board should be extended until the end of
1954.

$ 9,.

81) •

The Board also deoided'that. the examination of the new requests
for project waivers presented by some governments through the ,
World Health Organizlltionshciuld be defe'rred pending the decisiQn
of the Board on the modified criteria to be used :for the granting
of, projoct waivers, The Board will discuss the 'question of '
criteria for project waivers at its July session.

The Board agreed that henceforward the requests for projeet
waivers will be transmitted to the Board direct for action, and
the deferment of new requests will be oorrununioated to the govern
ments ~y the ExecutivG Chairman.

.../

Fellowships

Stipend Rates

al. The Secretariat re~alled that the question whether stipend
rates for fellows should be fixed in dollars or in local eurreney
was briefly discussed at the, 27th Session of the Board and referreq.
to the Inter-Agency Meeting of Aclministrative and Finance Offi.cers li.

held in Januar,y 1954 in Geneva. However, the Inter~Agehcy Meeting
had decided that the question should be examined again by the
Partioipating Organizations and that they would notify the Exeeutiv~

Ohairman of their final comments on the subjeet 4

82. Since then, the WHO has submitted a new proposal for a
revision of stip~nd rates in all countries, as reoorded in TAB/
CM/464. Furthermore, the Consultativo Corrunittee on Administra
tive Questions has put on th~ ~gonda of its April 1954 meeting
the question of lli1iformity of stipend rates for the United



T1U3/3li.. 28/Rev.l
Page 27

Nations Orsanizations as well as the question of fixing
stipend rates in local currency rather than in dollars.

83. The Board therefore decided that the whole matter shoulcibe
deferred-:--untTL-':as-'2'9th- ::ression~-'whenthe question will be examined
in the li::sht of the conr.'nents of the Part~cipatini~ Organizations
on the '<HO proposal and of the discussion which will have taken
place in the CCJI.!,).

It ivas su,:,;gested that the Technical \orking Group on
,Fellol:Jships should !'i,leet to dis cuss the possibility of achieving
further 1.U1iforlllit;/ i;'1 the practices ·of the Participating organi
zations in the ad:.y!in:Lstration of fellcvrships ,as well as a number
of items suggested at the last meetinl?: of the Technical \:orLing
Group and in the Board by various Participating Orga,lizations.
It ilia:::> ,9,eci.AC!..sl:, h01-rever, to defer the decision OLl the date, ,and
agencla of the next meetin:' of the TGP until a future session
of the Board.

85. The 3ecretariat recalled that the question of tax exemption
for E(xperts had been briefly discussed at the Inter-Agency
meetinc of Administrative and Finance Officers, at which time
it was decided that the Participating Organizations which have
encountered difficUlties in 'this respect, l'fould communica.te the
results of their experience to.the EXecutive Chairman.

86. . Various Organiz.EJ.tions, have since SUi.sgested. that the Executive
Chair:'\lan should undertake negotiations ,with the countries in '
which such difficulties have arisen, on. behalr' of r;t11 the Organi
zations. The Board decided that this mandate should be given to
the Executive~·Cha.iman-;''"Wi1Oat~reedto undertake the necessary
negotiatioilS~ ,

, C~!.lle3_,f.9!' CU!'!'~.llc.y',;c0:cb~0:.c;.~ ..L.?,~!3~_,.<l[l.sL.9_urr~rl~X__J?~y_al::'1.§Lj:. i on

8'7.. The Board also, discussed consequences of exchange losses in
1954 (T':'B/Iorking Paper 10 (28)). and a~reed that any losses on
exchan?6 incurl~ed in the purchase of currencies for i;:;eneral use
should be ,cha.r!~ecl. to joint admirlistrative costs.

B8, The Board also tool( note that any loss arisinr:: from a
devalu,ation'-oy'-a" 'cu:rreJ~;c'Y'ffi:lde available by a Gove;nment i,n
connectitm with the nst-r loqal costs sche:ne would be an additional
charge on the SpeCial Account. '

... /



TAB/:m. 28/Rev.1
Page 2B

E..~lf2.1. ApP!.9y.a;t...of. .1.9.5.4..!3.u.dE~e.:t_LoX,,"H~adquarters Secretariat' and Field
9!fl-_c~

89. The Technical ~ssistance Board considered the.org~1ization

and bud.."'et estimatos of the TAB Secretariat in 1954 (document
TAB/Cr~/432/Rev.l). The budget estimates were confirmed and the
Board approved the decision on page 5 of the document.

90. The Board had a prelirranary discussion on the TAB Field
Offices 'and arrreed that the Resident Representative in IvIexico
should also ~er-Panama, on a trial basis. hr. ~'layobre (later
1\'[1'. ~tchats) should in future be kn01Jn as the Representative of the
Board.

91. It Ha~,,"!~u.£.!-he!_~greed that ~!lr. 3ymonds in Ceylon should also
be known as the Representative of the Board.

92. The Board agreed that r'ir. Aglion should be extended as lies ident
,Represent:ative il1 Haiti until 31 December 1954.

93. It was also agreed that the Executive Chairman should
consider the need for opening T;X field offices in Syria and Jordan,
which are now covered by the TAB Liaison Office in Beirut.

R:visl-.2!1y!.gF.2.gF.!3~ ~~1.e.;e.2!.j:._STc..97:]i.§!~~ dent i(.~J?!.es entatives and Other
FlE~;LsL_Qffi<:~~_(doc~fltT..J3 Cl!~445)

91h The 'Board approved the standard outline for quarterly
progress reports of Hesici.ent Representatives as oriGinally
submitted in T,'B/C /445, subject to the addition of the follovr
ing points which the reports should cover:

a. Investment in projects made by recipient covern
ments;' (to be added at the end of (1) d. of the
Outline.

b. Meetings with ~unisters and other governnlent
officials (to be added as point 1 in Chapter
2 of the Ou~.lin~).

c. Fellowships, scholarships (to be included in
Section D of Chapter 3 of the O~~~j9~).

d. Information regarding the status of the Governments I

payments of any amol'nts dt,e in respect of local
livin€, costs of experts (to be added at the end
of Chapter 4 of the o~t.~~E~)'

95. L1 additioi1, the Board ap-reed that the quarterly reports of
B.esident ~~epresentative's"-sii-o~~idtbe-,~eared to the following
general topics: .

.../



TAB/rn.28/Rev ol
.Page 29

a. Observations on country needs and priorities for
the 19?5prog rO,lIune ,

b. Analysis of assistance being received by the country
from other aid progracrmes including bilateral,
nu1tilateral and non...govermental sources,

c. Comments on tho sta~ls of dcvcloprnant of the
approved programme for the current year ..

, d. Highlight summary of' the total' year's aotivities,
with particular emphasis on the outstanding deve10p-

. ments and achievements ~or 1954, for uen 1n the'" ' ..
preparation of the Seventh Report of T"lB to T".C J

including the' investment'in projocts made by
recipient, govel'nr.J."mts.

Sixth Report of 1'f,B to. r:.c.
96• , The Board considered the four draft chapters of Part I of

the Sixth Report .. assubn1tted to it by the Secretariat in document
TAB/Working Paper 13 (2S) .. and approved these sUbj act to the
,~arious amendments suggest0d. It also considerod the draft
"Introduction ll to the report,. and after discussion of thi:;J
document, paragraph by paragraph, the 'Board:approv~d the draft,
with the understanding. that the Executive Chairman' would consult
further with the represontatives of the Organizations after th~

TJU3 Session· on Cl' reViSell. draft of paragrC!-phs 20 to 27 of the
original document.

9'7,. It was also felt that the presentati.on of the broad pattern
of technica.l assistance activities, within the framewqrk of, a .
ge~eral economic analj~is. a~d rationale, as atteMpted in para
graphs ;;0 - 27, 1eservocl.d. full discussion at a special sssl3ion
of the' Board. It was .therefore agrecj that ~he B9ard would
devote its Sept81":lber Sussion toconsidor' the bases and methods
of· such an analysis. .. . ' .

, The 'Board considered the qUiJstion of tho bA.sls and' the
methocl of presentation of the tentative 1955 Programme ta'rgets
fpr inclusi on iri the Sixth Report. It was re cognis od t hat while

· the "progranune plonning should. be baseel on conservative an(~ realistic
· 'flnanci,ai assumptions, it wou1rt be 'necessary to givu some idea
. 'of the "oXp8'cted increase in the r!lagnitude of the Programme to
· serve as a targot for pledges for 1955. Accordingly, the Boa.rd

agreed that, on the basis of (i) the estimatod 1954 contractual
commitments continuing 'into 1955, (i~), tho ostimated cost. of, the·
a.pprovod 1954 Progrm:ullo which' \1[<3.8 unlikely to bo inplomentcd
within the anticipated financial ceilings for 1954,

.. .../



. ~". ,.,~~.

,("

TABISR.28/Rev.J.
Page 30

(iii) the forward projeotions of tho 1954 programme into
1955, (iv) the estinlated cost of the requosts from g~ve:n-
ments which it ban. not b'oen possible to accornr..1Odate w:l- tlun the
approved prograJ111'lo for 1954 an~l. (vi) the prov~sion of :u>.3 million
towar~s the working capital an~ rosorve fund, 1t woul~ be. .
realistic to build up and prosent a target figure of ,wJO mJ.1hon.

Q.~_, OTHJ:R POLICY MJ,TTERS

Te~hhigues of Evaluati'?!L..Qf Te~9b.nical ,•.sf!...~il~~~, Pr.og'rarnme f;...oJ,ivities

99. The Board had before it the' following docurrionts:

a. EB.13/59Ii,dc.l.l, Evaluat:h.2rU2.£...:p..pJ.~st~_c_iLE£9jeq,~,
discussed at the 13th Session of the ExeoutivG Board
of tho i'l1HO •

.o. T.,Bjworking Paper 17 (2g), TtJchniguel'3 .Qf E'Y~l'lation,

submitted by UNESCO.

cl. T:,B/Working Paper 11 (28), Th.,;::..-Na.turc,.J?CO,Eo ,an..c:l:. To09....
nigu~s of EVi"!-f.l~_~}._i0!1...2L~r~..~~1n~L~Lfr<?Er~12_2!
~ohnica~_i~sistanc2, submitted by the Executive Chairman.

100, The Executive Chairr.:u:m pointed out that in view of the number·
of questions which thu Board had to c: isooSB at its 28th Session,
it.wouli not be possible to have·moro than a preluninary Gxchange
of views on the subject of techniques of eve,luation at this Session.· /"
The four dO®ments submitted to tho Board for its consir.:eration were,!
howevor, extremely valuable and would require a careful examination, .
In acldi tion to tho documents proparod by'T,JNE,SCO, vJHO, UNTIl,," and
the T"B Secretariat, the Board hoard vorbal roports fron tho
roproscntatives .of Ft'.O ami ItO on tho not,ion "I'lhioh thoy hnd t~kcn

within thoir A~enc;ieo to evn1Ue1.te thair p:r()gr~1ea of teohnicl\l
aesietance. Questionnaires had been developed and.sent to the
officers in charge of the technioal assistance operations, both I
at Headquarters and in the field, and the information to be received
would constitute an additional source of material on teehniques
of evaluation which would be most helpfUl for the Board and for
the Participating O~ganizations in their future ef.fortsto appraise
technioal assistance activities. .

~ ,~ .... ,...

101. It was agreed that, at this stage of the development of the
tochnical assistance programme, whoij a number of projects were not
yet completod, evaluation of activities should be approached on an

.../



10,~.

TAB/SR ~2e/Rev.1.
Page 31.; ...

experimental basis and Dl!1bitious experiments for evaluation
should be a,voided. ;,ltho\lgh it was. ~ecognised that, evaluation
would 'have to b9' undertaken by the .Participating 'Organisations
in respoct of their ownactivitics, using such techniques as
might be appropriate j tho Econ9mic and ·Soc:l.al Councilancl the
TLC had requested information on the appr(3.isal of the· nature
and effectiv.eness of the activities undert~k0nwithinthe
Expanded Programme. For this some common standards had to be
agreed upon in tho Board.. .

10'2. An extensive. use should .be· made of the reporting ~chinery
.' developped in the PC;l.rticipating Organizations and in TAB,' su'ch as

reports of experts, chiefs of missiotl, Hesident Represelltatives
and representatives of the Organizations in the field,It was
emphasised that .~n evaluating the activities it would'be desirable
to. arrange t.o secure the views of the. roceiving govGrnm~mt6.

" ,

.The Board .agreeq that. a vJprking, Party of PartiCipating
Organizations r officers should meet bofore the .MRY Session of
the Board in Genl,3va or Pe.ris in order to (a.) exchange further
information on evaluation problems and bn·-pr.aotic0s" followed ..
by the Participating Organizations in this. field; and (b) prepare
for the Board a draft roport which"coul~ serVo asa basis for
the report of ~he Board to the ~.\.C .on this subject.

10 • ~t .was also agre~q that ,the Participa'Ung Organizat'i6ns:
would prepare material on the following points and transmit
this material to tho ExecutiveChainnan,·1:Jy,·;30 'f~pril, with. a oopY'
to the Ti',B Liaison Office'- in G~nova; . .,... .

a ..pre~e~t :1l.g~~cy:·pr~'ctices .and' pro~:edurG$ for ovaluation
of projects,. including use ·made of repQ);'ts' from 'experts',
RosidGnt Represontativ~sandfrom recipient gQve:r:nments.

b. Prosent and proposod action.for Qvaluation of "Agency
projects by their governi.ng: boOiE7:?. ,

c. Inf(;nnation ion the.studiesbeingmade on techniques and
methods of evaluation.

d. Protlomsraised by evaluation. of country progranmlcs •.

105. On receipt of this ronteriRl the TAB Secretariat would prepare
a paper to serve as a basis of the discussion .~n the Working' Party
on evaluation.

106. The UNESCO representative informed the'Boarn that the. UNESCO
Department of Social Sciencos had decided to convene a meeting .of
~xperts on evaluation. He wished to extend to the Exec~tiveChair
man, and the members of the Board an invitation to participato in
'this meeting, which would be held in UNESCO HO"4se immediately after
"the 29th Session of TAB.

r '• .' , •

' ..../

----_.....



",

, '... " .......

TAB/SF. •28/Rev.J.,
Page 32

"k
"Mea.sures for loore,~s+y-GoverI1lJ1ents I OontFibutions (document' Tl\BL
W.orking J:'aper 2O:r.~, ,

io,? 'The Board considered the proposals 'put forward by th~
re~resentativ8' of FhO conuerning measures forincr~asing

'governments I contributions for technioal assistance. 'rhe
Ex8cutiv~ Chailwan infonned the Board of steps that he has
planned to' take in this field during the forthcomingsummor,

.' :prlrt1cularly as rogards contaots with gO:'EJrnments in Europe.
!t was noted th.'1.t the senior representat:lves ~fthe Parti
cipating Organizations utilisod the opportunity of their visits
to countries to stress the neod for greater finoncialsupport
for tho programme and the Executive Ohairman welcomed this
initiative and aotion on the part of the senior offioers of
the Organizations. He also indic~ted that he would write to
the Resident RepresGntativGs suggesting that. they should discuss
the question of contributions with the government of their
country of assignmgnt. .

108. It was recognised that special efforts organisGQ for the
purpose of increasing governments I contributions might involve
additional 0~onditure such as, for instance, for reproduction
of information doCuments in European languages, nnd it was
agreed that the Exocutive Chairman should raise this matter

'again if and when the need for additional funds arose.

"Communication from the NGthe~l,mds Bureau for Teohnical Assistance·- . ..__._--------_.-..-- .
109. The Board had before ;Lt a copy of a letter received by the

Executive Chiiinnan from the Netherlands Bureau for Internationa.l
TechniCi11 ~~ssistance. J~ccording to this communication, the
Netherlands governmont recently made budgetary provision to ..be
used for seconding to Teohnical Assistance projocts, junior
agriculturalists - pos~-graduates with ono to five years I

practical experience~ These 8XpGrts would be placed at the
disposal'of F.tO to be employed in field projocts, all costs
being borne by the Netherlands Government.

11.0. The Board welcomed the proposal of the Netherlands Bureau
for International·TGchnical Assistance, as outlined in their
pornmunication anrl deoidGd thA.t it viOuldconsider at some futur8
meeting a progress report from the FriO on the developments iu
this experiment. .

!£.,chnical l~ssis.tance l~greemen~

11 1,. The Board notod that a revised text for general Technioal
Assistance :.grecmcnts which was circulat'od to the Participating
Organizations on 10 March 1954, was III process of finalisation.
This text, when circulated; in final form, would be used in any future
negotiations or re-negotiation of general Technical Assistance
.,greomonts with countries requesting or receiving technical assist
anoe from the Participati.ng Organizations.



,r
~

i

,I
J~

I

1

!
r
I

~
r
I ...
I

!

\
\

" .

T ' n/"'-) 28 /R I'-,' .:)H. 5/ CV.
Page 1 -,Annex I

ANNEX I

REPORT OF THE v~ORKING P..':.RTY ON TIm PL:J~ING PROCEDUHE
.EQR 'IRE 1955 COUNTRY PROGR.OOJE§.

A. The Working Pa!";iY ex.a.minedtl'\e question, of tho best procedure
to be followed for pla~~ing the 1955 country progrffil~Gs) within
the framewerk of Rusolution 2Q2 (IX) as am~~d~d and Rosolution
492 (XVI) C 1 of the ECOSOC, and in the light of the past exper
ienoe of the Partieipating Organisations and the Technical
i\ssis tance Board. The ~vorking Party agreed that-in developing the
procedure} the broad consido2'ations and the time",:"table cutliBed
below should be followed:- '

L 'rhe proposed' programme figuros of each Participating
Organisation vwuld be added togethor. These aggragate
figures would bocompared with the rocomrwnded figures
for each' countrYi In m,aking adjustments} the aim w'ould
te (i) to reduco the ",gencyaggregate figure for each
country to tho racommended figure as far aspossiblo)
and (ii) in scaling down) if one ;,geney suffered a
reduction in ono country, to give ita d~sired corres-,
ponding increase in other countrioG so that the total
of $16 million would indicate for c<'l.chof tho Parti
cipatine OrgaDisations a suh-shar8 whioh would pe
equivalont to the agreod porcen'~ago for that Agency.

(Note: fill The recommended figure is a compromise
figUro arl!'ived at aftar, balancing the hypotheticaJ.
con~idel"ations e..nd tho actual programma levels in,
each country during 1953.

/5/ It is not suggested that each j'lguncy
sbould ha.va its percentage ,share in the rGcOlTll'lended
progra,mme, for each country. This is obviously
impossible, as some oountrios may wish a subBtantial
porticn of their progrl~e in tl10 health field
wbile othors may want it in the agricultural or
industrial field. ~)at is intonded is that) in
step (1) above the aggregato total or ~l~ million
would show for oach ;,goney a total amount of funds
whi~h would bo equivalont to its percentage share.)

., ... /



\
\

I
I

T"B/SR.2S/Rev.l
Page 2, ,~nnex 1

2. The modified totB.l country figure ana the sub-total figures
for each ;~gGncy VIithin :$16 million .would be forwarded to the
Resident ReprGsentatives •... These figures will be desoribed as
tentativG target total programme levels and sub-total targets
for each ;.gency. It would be emphasized that the total country
figure cloes riot represont an allocation tiC' tht..l country nor ,the
sub-total figures for each' ,.gency, an alloc:ttionto the t~gGncy.

The countri0s and .'lgencies will be requGsted to Ngard these
figures as a tool in developing their programmes rmd to put
forward the t.ot3.1 programme r'equGsts mainly ·in the light of'
the priority oountry requests. TentativG total figuros for
each cou~try, aggregating to a total of ~4 million would also
be indicatGd as a guide to heap the cQuntri3s to fonnulate,
through the Participating Organizations, thoir additional
project requests as Category 11 submissions. The Resident
Representative will b<3 asked to ensure that, when the coord
inating machineF.)T in the country considers the total programr.18
requests, all the dCpB,rtmcnts of the Government having an
interest in the Programme have an opportunity to examine them
and, as far \1,$ possible) that the formal views .of the Govern
mont as a whole are secured on the programme; roquQsts' from ....
each country. The deadlino for tho issuo' of theso cOIl1munica
tions to tho Rcsichmt RoprosGntatives from tho T.,B Secretariat
would be 15 .',p-ril 1954.

3. TIH'; countries woulc: bo ar.lvisecl that while they should
take into a ccount the ,·.gency sub-totals, as represonting the
Agency estimates based on past Gxperionce an~, the expectod
siz8 of their continuing commitments, they arc perfectly free
to fonnulate, Within each total country figure, their project

rGquests in the light of thoir own jw.lgmont of the order of
priod..tiGs .' Each country programme, as nogotintod at. the
country level between the Participating Organisations and the
governments) would pr~narily reprosent tho coUntry profe~enees.

Consequently, while tho' total. progrmnmo submissioJa for ench
eountry would be in !l.pp:rwxim1tl;'~ confo!'lTlity with the total
oountry figure, the substance of the proj~ct requests for
each country would rut nocessluily coinciol.o with the indicated
llgency sub-total tor the country.

4. The Participating Organizations woul(~ follow up thG
communication from the THE to the Rosident Repr..::sontn.tives
by ~ecessary communications to fiold Repres(mtativcs,
ask~ng them to help the GovQrnmGnts to formulato their
respective programmes as differont scgm,mts of 83.ch country
progranune. Thesuggcstec.~~~Go.dlinG for the neciJssary nation
Py the "gGncies would be lMay 1954.
I

.../

i
I .



TJi.BjSR. 28jRev.1
Page .3 - Jl.nnex I

5. Tho pcrioc.~ from 1 Nay through 15 ;,ugust 1954 woulll ba avail
able for consultations betwo0n tho i,g,)ncios, tho Govorrurionts and
the Resident RcprosontativGs. The R",;sir~ent ReprosGntativGs
would be requQstod to communicate their conunont's to the I,geneics
and the T",B Sccrotarb.t en the country programmes [\.s roquGsted
by the Govornments by 1 Suptombar 1rr54. ThG Participating
Organisations would bo reqUQstel~ to forwarc'. to the T"B Sooretariat
the progr~unme proposals for each country for Category I of
~16 million and Catogory I1 of $4 million by 1 Octo~er 1954•.
So f:lr as thG aclclitiono.l projoets up to a total of t~4 million
(Category II) are concerned, the countries woulc~ be advisod
of the total country figures only and no _ganey sub-totals
would be incicated;

1,. The actuCtl implementation of the programmes would be
governo l .1 by the fin':l.nci3.1 ceilings that woul(~ be cleci~:ad by
the Boarr~ in the light of tho actU3.1 ostim:'l.tod availability
of funds ':luring 1955 at the [~ppropri.g,te time.

B. The Working Party oX,"1mined the t8ntative country progr:?Jillne levels
an el, approved the· figuros Hith modifications in cGrtain cases. The
Working Party furthor dcciJod to racomm"md to the Board th'3.t tho

. moclifiocl country total figuros r.1nll the sub-totals roprJscnting tho
;',g(mcy progranuno levul should be communic,3.tod to the countrirJG through
the Rosident Represont~tiv~5 as the tentative figuros to guijo the
countries in dovelopins their programme requests in the light of their
appropri3.te needs. The Horking Party further rocomJnl.;n~-1Gl1 thJ,t the
communication to be acldrc;ssod to the RosLlcmt Reprosent,':ttivGs should
be cleE.red by tho Board so as to unsurG that the full implicaticns of
tho procedure reccmmendod are undorstoo r] by the RGpresentativ0s in the
field. .



TAB/SR. 28 /Rev.1
Page 1

ANNEX 11'

Q.~uni0ation to .B.EZJdent Heprescntativ8E!,

1, I am writing this to communicate t6 you the decisions which
TAB took on the planning procedure for the 1955 country programmes
at its 28th Session. The Participating Organizations will be
communicating with you very' shortly on the 1955 programme, and I
would request you to take the necessary action as indicated in
the following paragraphs.

2. The Technical Assistance Board at its 28th Session considered
the pror.edure to be followed for planning the 1955 countr.y programmes,
within the framework of Resolution 222 (IX), and Resolution 492 (XIV)
C/I) and decided that the .procedure outlined below should be followed
for th~ development o'f the 1955 technical assistance programme in full
cooperation with the reque sting governments.

-.

.-"":

.-~ ....

\.
\. .

"

3. After a careful review of ~he estimated financial availabilities
for 1955, the Board deeided that the total minirnU1l 1955' field
programme should be based on an estimate~ availability of $16 milli~n •
You will find in Annex I tE) this letter a set of total programme
levels which aggregate to the assumed total availability of $16
million. These total country figures have been formulated in the
light of the continuing commitments and the plans approved but not
implemented by the Participating Organizations and sucb general
considerations as the per f'apita income, pepulat.ion, and the require
ments of different countries, and the praQti~al experience of the
Participating Organizations about the interest and the willingness of
the countries in making use of technical assistance in the past year.
You will note that oach total country figure is broken into sub
totals for th~ Participating Organizations which hope to provide
assistance to the country during 1955.

4. The Board was awarG that while the nummum programme must· be
based on a conservative fihancial Gstimate, it would be desirable
to nogQtiate with each country a cortain number of additional projects
to be implemented if" savings oCl:1ur in the minimum programme or if
additional funds bocome available. hccQrdingly, the Board decided
to. invite all c~untries to submit, through the Participating Organi
zations, additional projects up to a total qf $4 million.

.../



L

\.

\ ..

T:,B/SR. 28/Rev.l '
Page 2 - h.n1l0X II

These projects would be designatecl~ap:.OategoryII projo9ts • Apper;dix
II to this communication indicates·B. 'breakdown of this amount of ~p4

million as the total Category I~ programme level for each country.
The Participating'OrganiZations.will' be'corriniunlcating further with
you on Category 11 prGj~cts.

5. ::Lou will no doubt approciate that some indication about the
likely magnitude of the Programme :j,.nf:j;Bancialterms _is indispensa
ble for each country to review j,.t.s total,requests'and to put for.-mrd,
wi+/hiri the indic;ated tentative' planning figure, .only such project
requGsts as are considered of high priority by thcgovernment.

6. As soon as you receive this communication, and the communications
from the Participating Organizations on their programmes, you should
c~ntact the appropriate official of the government and communicate
to him the, figures shown for your country. in Appendix I andi1.p,endix
II, togothcr ~th the p'~ogranune information ro.ceived .from the 'Parti
cipating Organizations. In communicating this information, I would
ask you to keep in mind the nature and the purpose of these figure.s)
and to emphasize the points indicated below.

(a) The tota+ country figure for each country do~s not
represent,.an allocation. to the cOUfltry • Similarly,
th,e .-,gency sUb-to.tal figure, w:i,.thin the country total in

,Appendix T does not repre~0nt an allocation to the
Participating Organization concerned.

(b)' These figures represent the tentative programme level
" whfch the Beard and the Participating Organizations hope

to providG to oach country,' 'and are intended as guide
lines to help the countries to formulate, their total

, 'prograrrIDle request-sto the Board through tho ParticitUting
Organizations. .

(c) Th.e i ..gency sub-totals represent:·
. t .... .

the contractual ca.mmitments in rospect of 1954
ar,tivities qontinuing into 1955 which governments" _.-' _.. --_.- -" -_ ..
should 'oe n,orma1l3T oXpoctod to honour;

iL additional 1955 pro,j:ecti;ons·,of· 1954 projc;cts
now in operation;

Hi. an 0stima:te o.f that part of, tho pr Qgrrunme for
1954 requestod by the governments and approved
by the Boa.rd whiC'h vJill not bo imp1em0ntod in
1954 duo to restri~.tQd financial availabilities;

.../



TAB/SR. 28/Rev.l
Page 3 - Annex II

iv. project plans requested by and discussed with
governments which have so far not been included
in the Board approved pregramme due to laok of funda.

7. Subj eot to the c>onsiderations in 6 (Q), I am anxious to
emphasize that the communication of the ,\geneies' sub-total figures,
within the country total figure, does not prejudice or limit the
freedom of the countries to formulate their total programme requests
in the light of their own jUdgment abOQt the priorities to be
attached to requests in various fields.

Q. As you are aware, a num_ber of countries have established a
coordinating machinery to review. and to clear thG programmes of
the 0ountry. If the cQordinating mnchinery in the country to
which you are accredited examines the tetal country programme prior
to ita tommunication to the Participating Organizations for sub
:m.iss:i.on to the B(;lard, I would ask you to ensure, through contacts
with appropriate channels, that all departments of government which
have an interest in the progranune obtain full opportunities of
expressing their views on the total country programmes and J as
far as possible, a formal expression of the view of the government
as a whole is·receivod by the T\B Secretariat,

9. I would invite your attention to the broad time-table which
is indicated to carry out the various steps in Appendix Ill. The
whole objective of forward--planning of the country programmes is
to facilitate the careful consideration of the country project
requests within the financial availabilities, and to ensure that the
programmes as Bubmitted and approved by the Board are in conformity
with the preferences of the countries. The objective would be lost
if the time-table is not adhered to, and if enough" time is not ··left
for the necessary consultations. I would also appreciate it if
you would give ·all the help and guidance that y,)u may be ~alled upon
to give either ~y the governments or by the Participating Organiza
tions in completing these stages, and ensuring the subnussion of
the Cl.'untry progr!.umn0s for review and approval by the Board by 1
October 1954.

10. The total availability figure of ~p16 million and the Category II
figure of $4 million aro intended to facilitate the forward-planning
of the progranune. In your conversations with the government on tbis
SUbject, you should take special care to emphasize that the actual
implementation of the C<\tegory I or the Category II programmes would
be governed by the specific docisionwhich the Board would make at
the appropriate t1~e on the earmarking and allocation of funds in
the light of the more definite estimates of the finnncial availabilities
for 1955 •.

,
\
\

I

I



.A
PP

El
Ii'

D
IX

.
I

RE
CO

f;f
ill

liN
D

ED
CO

U
N

TR
Y

PR
O

G
RJ

..M
N

E
LE

V
EL

S
FO

R
l'

@
5

W
it

h
a
n

In
d

ic
at

io
n

o
f

T
en

ta
ti

v
e
A
g
e
n
c
y
:
,
p
r
o
~

L
ev

el
s

(i
n

$0
00

)

T
A
B
/
S
R
.
2
8
/
R
f
f
i
r
~

.P
ag

e
4

-
AN

1{
EX

11

"

C
o

u
n

tr
y

o
r

T
e
rr

it
o

ry
U

N
T

li.
A

Y
IL

O
FA

O
U

N
ES

C
O

.
re

A
D

'
l!m

o
TO

TA
L·

.
.

li
F

R
IC

A
B

ri
t.

E
.A

fr
ic

a
15

-
-

-
-

-
15

'
E

g
y

p
t

11
0

70
.

11
0

,,1
15

40
15

5
,6

0
0

':
E

th
io

p
ia

45
-.

60
-

6
0

1
0

:'1
75

',.
F

r.
W

.J
I.

.f
ri

ca
-.

-
5

-
-

20
25

G
am

bi
a

15
la

-
-

-
-

,2
.5

",
G

ol
d

C
oa

st
15

1
0

45
-

-
-

7
0

.
L

ib
e
ri

a
40

1
0

25
1

0
0

-
5

0
.

--:
22

5'
,:

.
L

ib
y

a
90

14
0

20
5

1
0

0
-

40
"

·5
75

.
M

al
ta

.
la

.
-

-
-

-
-

'..
-i

Q
'

3,
)'

.'
"

:~~
3

0
"

M
or

oc
co

-
.-

-
-

-
.-

N
ig

er
ia

-
-

-
-

-
35

-:
3

5
,;

U
ga

nd
a

-
-

-
-

-
1

0
1
0
'
~

S
o

m
al

il
an

d
(1

t.
)

-
_.

25
la

-
20

55
,

S
ud

an
-

-
-

5
-

75
80

::
T

an
ga

ny
i..

..k
a

25
-

'3
5

-
-

-
.

60
'"

T
u

n
is

ia
-

-
15

.
-

-
25

,
4

0
,

R
eg

io
n

al
15

-
-

-
-

55
70

R
eg

.
T

o
ta

l
38

0
2

4
0

'
52

5
33

0
1

0
0

52
5

2
,)

D
O

:,5
11

1.
M

m
TH

E
Fi

Ll
t

K
\S

T
B

u
rm

a
1

3
0

65
90

40
1

0
.

26
5

6
0

0
"

C
am

bo
di

a
,1

5
"

.'
-

15
25

-
65

~
12

0
C

ey
lo

n
n

o
35

1
7

0
.2

0
-

8
0

41
5

C
hi

na
.

(T
ai

w
an

)
50

35
-

la
-

l3
0

22
5

H
on

g
K

on
g

-
_.

.
-

.,
-

-
15

15
In

d
ia

22
0

li
5

'3
00

' 1
50

15
.'

li
O

95
0*

In
d

o
n

es
ia

19
5

85
13

5
90

10
0

l3
5

7
~

Ja
p

an
-

-
10

-
-

-
10

...
./



;to
;;
~
-

....
...
-
~
-
~
_
.

T
A

B
/S

R
.2

J3
/R

ev
.l

P
ag

e
5

-
A
N
~
i
l
l
X

11
-

C
O

lli
""

ltr
'J

o
r

U
N

T
A

;.
Y

IL
O

F,
·.O

UN
ES

CO
IC

;l
O

N
R

O
TO

TA
L

T
e
r
r
i
t
~
r
y

A
SI

A
IJ

ID
T
~

F
il

l
E
~
S
T

(c
o

n
t1

d
)

K
o

re
a

2
-

-
-

-
-

2
L

ao
s

15
-'

-
15

-
5

35
M

al
ay

a
15

30
30

-
-

45
12

0
N

ep
al

25
-

20
25

-
30

10
0

N
ew

G
u

in
ea

(N
et

h
.)

-
-

-
-

-
5

5
N

o
rt

h
B

or
ne

o
10

-
-

-
-

40
50

P
ak

is
t,

an
19

5
11

5
3

1
0

95
1

0
14

5
9
~

P
ap

u
a

-.
-

-
-

-
10

10
P

h
il

ip
p

in
e
s

6
0

3
0

30
7(

j)
60

40
29

0
S
a
r
a
~
-
a
k

-
-

-.
15

-
15

30
S

in
g

ap
o

re
-

la
-

-
-

45
55

T
h

ai
la

n
d

20
so

li
5

13
0

l5
16

0
52

0
V

ie
t

N
am

5
-

la
-

-
25

40
R
e
g
"
P
r
o
j
~
t
s

14
5

-
-
'

-
-

-
30

0
?J

R
eg

.
T

o
ta

l
1

,2
1

2
60

0
1,

23
5

68
5

21
0

1,
36

5
5,

53
2

EU
RO

PE

A
u

st
ri

a
-

-
10

-
-

5
15

F
in

la
n

d
-

-
-

-
-

10
1

0
G

re
ec

e
3

5
1

0
-

-
-

1
5

60
S

p
ai

n
....

-
-

-
5

25
30

T
ur

ke
y

22
5

65
90

1
~
0

-
3

0
45

0
Y

u
g

o
sl

av
ia

:1
45

li
5

18
5

40
25

65
57

5
R

eg
.P

ro
je

ct
s

5
r

-
-

-
-

-
?

R
eg

.
T

o
ta

l
41

-0
19

0
2$

5
'S

O
;3

0
15

0
1.

.1
.4

5

...
/



TA
B

/S
R

..2
8/

R
av

...
l

P
ag

e
6

-
AN

l'lE
X.

I
I

C
ou

nt
ry

"r
UN

T.
u;

!/
IL

O
FA

.O
ill

>J
ES

CO
re

A
O

w
liO

TO
T_

ru
:.

T
e
rr

it
o

ry -
-

L.
.t;

.T
IN

A
M

ER
IC

A

A
rg

en
ti

n
a

-
"
-

-
-

-
-

50
:*

B
o

li
v

ia
1

9
0

35
25

45
-

5
30

0
B

ra
z
il

70
70

1.
35

85
-

-
36

0
B

ri
t.

G
u

ia
n

a
-

-
lO

-
-

-
la

C
h

il
e

40
25

21
.0

5
-

-
28

0
C

ol
om

bi
a

80
35

50
45

-
3

0
24

0
C

o
st

a
R

ic
a

3
0

-
2

0
lO

-
40

lO
O

C
ub

a
10

l5
-

5
-

-
30

""D
om

in
ic

an
R

ep
.

1
5

-
l5

5
-

l5
50

E
cu

ad
o

r
65

3
0

l0
5

5
0

-
-

25
0

E
l

S
al

v
ad

o
r

la
25

35
30

2
0

40
16

0
G

ua
te

m
al

a
1

0
15

15
8

0
-

-
l2

0
H

a
it

i·
3

0
5

0
3

5
25

-
-

ll
,f

D
H

on
du

ra
"s

la
6

5
-

-
-

-
75

Ja
m

ai
ca

2
0

-
2

0
-

-
-

40
H

ex
ic

o
3

0
-

95
55

70
3

0
2

8
0

N
ic

ar
ag

u
a

3
0

1
0

40
3

0
-

-
li

O
P

an
am

a
la

-
3

0
-

-
75

li
S

P
ar

ag
u

ay
3

0
-

-5
0

5
la

55
l5

0
P

er
u

"3
5

-
la

45
-

50
l4

0
T

cl
n

id
ad

-
1.

0
la

-
-

-
2

0
ur

U
gu

ay
1

0
-

3
0

25
-

-
65

V
en

ez
u

el
a

-
20

-
20

-
~

7
0

ll
O

R
eg

.P
ro

je
ct

s
23

5
19

5
-

1
3

0
3

0
1

9
0

78
0

R
eg

.
T

o
ta

l
96

0
6

0
0

94
0

69
5

l3
0

60
0

3,
97

5

..
·1



*
T

h
es

e
to

ta
l

:f
ig

u
re

s
in

c
lu

d
e

so
m

e
u

n
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
am

o
u

n
ts

in
th

e
ab

se
n

ce
or

sp
e
c
if

ic
L

T
lf

o
rm

at
io

n
o

n
p

la
n

s'
o

f
th

e
P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
i-

T
lg

O
rg

a
n

iz
a
ti

o
n

s.

y
In

c
lu

d
e
s

fi
g

u
re

s
fo

r
W

HO
an

d
IT

U
.

y
ln

c
lu

d
e
s

am
O

ll
ll

ts
n

Q
t

d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
a
s

A
g

en
cy

s
U

b
-t

o
ta

ls
,

s
in

c
e

n
o

br
ea

kd
D

w
n

f."
f

A
g

en
cy

p
la

n
s

is
a
v

a
il

a
b

le
a
t

th
is

ti
m

e.

T
iL

B
/S

R
.2

8
/R

ev
.l

.
:;

;
P

ag
e

7
-

A
N

N
EX

.
1

1

C
o

u
n

tr
y

o
r

U
N
T
~

IL
O

FA
O

U
N

ES
CO

lC
A

O
1*

10
TO

TA
L

T
e
rr

it
o

ry

M
ID

DL
E

EA
ST

A
fg

h
a
n

is
ta

n
6

0
1

0
75

5
0

3
5

1
2

0
3

5
0

Ir
a
n

la
o

35
2

0
0

65
6

0
:1

30
6

7
0

Ir
a
q

40
la

1
6

5
8

0
3

5
5

0
3

8
0

Is
ra

e
l

1
0

5
25

65
1

5
25

40
27

5
Jo

rd
a
n

1
0

5
-

3
5

4
0

-
3

0
21

.0
L

eb
an

o
n

1
5

-
-

2
0

5
0

4
0

1
2

5
S

au
d

i
A

ra
b

ia
20

-
55

1
0

-
3

0
1

1
5

S
y

ri
a

2
0

-
1

4
5

6
0

3
5

5
0

3
1

0
Y

em
en

40
-

25
1

5
-

-
00

R
e
g

"P
ro

je
c
ts

5
1

0
-

85
-

7
0

1
7

0

R
eg

.
T

o
ta

l
5

9
0

90
76

5
4

4
0

24
0

5
6

0
2

,6
8

5

In
te

r-
R

e
g

•
)

5.6
3

2
:/

P
ro

je
c
ts

)
-

-
-

-
-

-
GR

.Z
:JI

D
TO

T1
'!L

3
3
5

5
2

1
,7

2
0

3
,7

5
0

·
2

,2
3

0
no

3
,2

0
0

1
6

,0
0

0

-,
--

--
--

--
--

--
_

.._
_.

-,
.
--

,.
--

--
-
-
~
-
-
-
-
_
.._

._.
__

.._
--

-
,
-
-
-
-
_

.
,
-
-
-
-
-
-
,
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
.
.
.
-
.
.
_
~
,
_
.
-
.
-
.
-
.
-
-
-_.

_-
---

--
--

--
--

--
--

-.
..

.;
....

::..
--

-'
--
-,
-:
~,
;~
~

~
-
-
.
-
-
_
.
~
-
-
-
-
-
_
.
_
.
-

--
-
-
~
.
_
-
-
-
,
-
.
_
.
.
.
_-

'--
_..-

-'
.....

....
_

.-
-
,
-
'
--

.-
-
~
-
-
~
.
_
-
-
~
-



i .,
~, <,

... '" ~ "'~ .-.

TAB/SR. 28/Rov.l
Page 8 ~ ANNEX 11

. Recommended Tentative Country Programme Levels for 1955
_____.,...~{_O;;;..a,;tegor:~ If E;:oject,s fiSl.ll"es)



TAB!SR.2B!Rev.1
r~0G 9 - Annex 11

APP]}IDIX III

•
TD1E-TABLE INDICiiTING THE SUGGiS'rED DATE LIN1:!JS FOIt BOHPThTION of

.H.CTION ON THE PROCEDUB..E FOR PLiiNNING 1955 COUNTRY PROGR.~t'iLvIES

ACTION

l. The issue of communication by the .Executive Chairman
to Field Representatives

2. Issue of communications outlining the relevant Progr&wne
information by the Participating nrganisations to the
Resident Representatives and ~gency Field Representatives

3. Consultations bepween Agency Representatives, Resident
Representatives and the Governments

4. Conununication of comments by the Resideni< Repros.:mtative
on Progrmnmes as negotiated betwoen the ~gency Repro
sentatlves and the Governmonts to the Participating
Organisations concernod nnd to the TJill Secretariat

5. Tho submission of country programmes by Participating
Crganisations to the T,~B for review and approval by tho
Board

DATE LINE

15 April 1954

1 May 1954

From 1 May 1954 to
15 .....ugust 1954

i September 1954

1 October 1954



TAB/SR. 28/Rev .1
Page 1 - Annex IH

ATTENDJ\NCE AND SCH:E;DUI,E OF SITTINGS---_....._-_...--.--..-..__..._-_._--
Technical Assist~.£§l_Board _-' 2i5th Session

CHAIRMAN:

UNITED NATIONS TAA:

110:

FAO:

UNESCO:

ICAO:

WHO:

ITU:

1:JHO:

Bi'JIl"K:

UNITED N;I,TIONS BURK~U '
OF' FIN.,NCE:

Hr. Dayid Owen
CIn Hr. Owet}' s absenee, Sir Herbert
Broadley, Mr. Yalden-Thomson and
Mr. Adiseshiah took the chair)

Dr. H. Keenleyside
Hr. G. Hartinez Cabafias
Hr. N.• Luker
l),fr. A. Gold s chmidt

Nr. v.]. Yalden-Thomson
Hr. F. Wheeler

Sir Herbert Broadley
Nr. H. Vogel
Mr. T.V.N. F)rtescue
Miss ;... Banos

Mr. H.S. il,diseshiah
Mr. S. v·folontis
Mrs. R. Romrnel

1-1r. E. R. Marlin
Mr. E.:M. Lewis
}Ir. G. Van Gelder

Dr. P. H. Kaul
Miss B. Ikwton

Hr. G.C. Gross

Mr. J.t. Gallcway

Hr. P.H. French

Mr. H. Busfield, Chicf) J'\.ccounts
Division} Department of ndministrative
and Fina.n~ial Services

.../



TliBjSR.28/Hev.l
Page 2 - J'ulD8X III

TEc~-nnC.L "S3IST.J:CE
DO;,RD:

SECRET,RY:

Mr. Wi1limn lYIo·Caw
Mr. James Keen
.}ilr. N.G, iLbhyankar

Hr, p', R, Obez

~_cJ].cdl\10-2.LSl-ttir.!llli
j/

IvIonrJay, 22 MD.rch 10:30 a.m. - 1:00 p,m. ,/

3:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.

Tuesday, 23 Nt'.rch 10:15 n.r.l. - 1:00 p.m.

Thursr.1ay, 25 lbrch 10:15 a.m. - 1:15 p.m.
3:30 p.m. - 5:30 p.m,

Friday, 26 March 3:30 p,m. - 7:00 p.m. •

Tuesday, 30 Jl.Iarch 10:15 Cl .m. - 1:00 p.lIl.
2:45 p.m. - 6:00 p.m.

\\fGdnasday, 31 MC!.rch 10:15 a.hl. - 1:15 p.m.
2:45 p.r:1. - 5: :30 p.m.

Sunl.~ay, 21 HCirch

t'icdn8sc:ny, 24 March

1;cdnosdo.y, 31 ~,brch

2:30 p.m. - 8:00 p.m.

3:00 p.m. 6:00 p.m.

5:30 p.T:1. - 6:30 p.m.

Working PnrtiGs

Wor:nesdL1.YJ 24 N:cr.::..h)
Thurs:~ay) 25 U,:"rch )

Fri:.~ay J 26 Harch

FrLlay 26 March

Working Party on Danish Cont:ribution
,~~ Turkish Lire

\iorking Party on Local Costs

Working Party on 1955 Planning
Figures




